Elas ™

TOWNSHIP

l{

‘r 11-‘ | s Y

Board Meeting

hursday, April
Ela T

11, 2024 - 7:00 PM.
own Hall

1155 E. IL Route 22,
Lake Zurich, IL



r\ Supervisor’s Office
/. Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela i 1 Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

"N}PJ Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
TO SHIP uneE-mail: info@elato?w,;ship‘org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, April 11, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, [llinois will be held on Thursday, April 11, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East [L-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 in accordance with Section 80-10(b) of the Hlinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 1/80-10(b). Said
meeting has been called by Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad. The meeting will be held for purposes of considering the following agenda:

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Freedom of Information Requests

Public Comment

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of March 14, 2024

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from C-O-W (3/27) - Community Center
Committee (3/20) — Communication Committee (3/26) — Health & Wellness Committee () —
Highway Committee (4/3) — Park Committee (4/4) — Cemetery () - Decennial ()

8. Approval of Board Audit from 3/1/24-3/29/24

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads (Assessor — Bus — Health &
Wellness — Highway — Community Center — Township Manager)

OLD BUSINESS:
10. Approve Ela Township Public Comment Policy

NEW BUSINESS:

11. 2024 Spring/Summer Newsletter

12. 2024 Lake Zurich Flames Field Contract — consideration to approve Lake Zurich Flames agreement for the
2024 season with a yearly maintenance fee of $2,500

13. Line-Item Transfer — consideration & possible action to approve Line - Item Transfers as presented for close of
FY 3/31/24

14. Executive Session — for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5
ILCS 120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/2(¢)21

15. Adjournment

SR Bobd T

Posted this 8" day April, 2024

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



ELA TOWNSHIP UPCOMING EVENTS

DATE EVENT TIME LOCATION
4/24/2024  ||COW Meeting 8:30:00 A.M. Ef;r;f’w“ Hall - LewarLeyel Soad
4/24/2024 Decennial Committee Meeting Follgwing Hla Town Hall - Lower Level Board

COw Room
4/30/2024  ||Communications Committee Meeting 10:00 A.M. El:c):w“ FaaL~ Uippsr havel Berd
5/9/2024  ||Board Meeting Hig B | [ TowmHalls LowsrLevrl Bonn

Room







pallewa ojul
:ISNOdS3d

¥Z/81/€ papuodsal

:a d

£Z0¢ Jaquianop uluawiuodde

aouls ey adojausad 10) pay/om SINoy/s1aauys awn g

gunsaw MO Zog Aenigad

18 Passnasip aJueulpo Juion ajowal pasodosd B Juaund g

dunsaw MO Zog flenigad

w0y sagueys pasodoid g Aonod Juswiwod angnd uaund T
b |

181887 A1y

¥e0e/1T/e

pajiewwa ojul
45N 44

?20z/81/€ papuodsal |

suees 1o funoy pied saafojdws iy isaafoidwse

awi ved Auew MoH £10SSassy Pa12a)2 al] SapIsaq aney

221110 $,1085358Y aU] Saop saakojdwa awpn ny Auew moH g

£5IN0Y JALLIWNS 113U 312 JBYAA "321JJ0 S,J0SSaSSY J0) SInoLy 310 ‘T

“ISIN03H

Kgieay auuesr

PZ0C/6/T

pa)lewsa oju|
ISNOd4S3d

¥Z02/02/€ papuodsal

‘030NOdS3d 31vd

pancidde uauym sanuw

Auipuodsalion B juawwod Aonod Aue uo fdoo Jwonoe)3|

ISIno3d

uojduuieg auuog | ¥Z0Z/ST/E

veoc/6itr




pajiews E_.___
IASNO4STd

¥Z/8/v papuodsal

‘J3aNO0dS3d 31vd

¥20T 'TE UdIBW NI FZOT ‘T YdIeW

10} 113H Auuad 10) 21ep AQ payioM SINOH Z

¥20T 'TE UDIBW MUY FZ0E T YIIeW

ANV 20z ‘1€ Auenuef il #Zog ‘T enuef

10} ase7) BIISS3[ 101 31Ep AQ PayIOM SINOH T

USZnis a1enlld

YEOT/TlY
qIISINOITIIVA

palleLwa o

-ISNOdS3d

¥202/8¢/E papuodsal
HeE[]] 34 31vd

21ep uasald ayl 0} ﬁmﬁ_wm

w0 syuaLluedap e 104 S1)1q je88) paziwal e Jo Ad n_u__
1sano3d

Siaquayony epuoyy

FeOe/Te/E

pajiewa ojul
-3SNOdS3H

Aonod pasinal 10 mau Aue uo 310A pieog

a10J2q (FZOT 'PT Yy2.el 1o se) Aanod Juawwod Juaund s,diysumo)

131837 My

H3ISIN03Y

YZOTIVT/E _




Pa}BLUa Bq )M OJul
ISNOdSIY

we0e/ce/f anp

‘03dNO4S3d 31vda

‘332 ‘1je |enuad ‘azis yodies

1o (payoeyap 10 payoene) afeled ‘paso)duasuado ) pue ‘yalod

‘oned “122p “ood Jo 3215 “saoejdally Jo JaquInu ‘BzIs ‘paysiul

J1 ‘puUe 3ZIS JUSLLISE] "SBINIXI) PUEB SWWODJUIE] 10 Jaguinu

(¥2uqg 83} adfy uonannsuod ‘uonipuod "apels Anenb ‘sauols

*3M1S ‘SWo0Ipaqg JO0 J3quInu Yoy ‘e8e anioays 7 1ing Jeak

‘192.Jed Jo 4 ‘sweu pooyogudiau ‘Jaquinu Nid ‘03 paliwi jou

ng * apnaul pinoys uonewu o) ~diysumoy inod ul Auadold

1ENUSPISaS UIES JOJ UO[IBWLIDJU| JISLIBIOBIEYD 1|8 3pIaald

fa158uny preuoy

PC0C/ET/E

pajIewWwa aq 1M oyul
TISNOJSTH

Fe0c/e/v anp

yonn dmyoid uswyedaq syied mau ayl jo aseyaand

L Ul uay el sdals ay) pue uoneuLloul e Jo) Supjoo

las104 fpuy

reoc/civ

pajleLwa ojul
‘3SNO4S3d

¥20¢T ‘€202 'TTOT ‘1202

Ul speay Juawyedap ne 01 pled sasnuog pue saseaiou) '

speay Juawipedap e Jo sauejes 'z

speay uawiyedap je jo sawep T

uoi18uLIEg SEJOUdIN

Fe0e/eiv







Elas

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, 1L 60047

Y

‘AZDI : 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
TO SHIP PhoneE::a“: in?o@elato?vﬁ:ship.org

Snrving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, March 14, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

MEETING MINUTES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, [llinois will be held on Thursday, March 14, 2024, at 7:00 p.m,
at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East 1L-22, Lake Zurich, IL. 60047 in accordance with Section 80-10(b) of the [llinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 1/80-10(b). Said

meeting has been called by Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad. The meeting will be held for purposes of considering the following agenda:

1.

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the March 14, 2024, Ela Township Board meeting to order
at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Trustee Samz, Trustee Wilhoit,
Trustee Ufodike, Deputy Clerk Case, Township Manager Marciniak, and Attorney Megan Mack.

Also present were Highway Superintendent DePouw, Community Programs Director Dillon, and
Health & Wellness Director Marx.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Freedom of Information Requests: A full list will be attached to the minutes.

5. Public Comment: Kelly Ziegler resident Lake Zurich, Donna Lobaito Village of Hawthorn Woods,

Brian Blazey President of Lochanora HOA, Karen Cole resident Hawthorn Woods.

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of February 8, 2024: A motion by Trustee Bowman and
seconded by Trustee Samz to approve the Board Meeting minutes of February 8, 2024. Motion
passed 4 to 0, Trustee Wilhoit abstained.

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from C-O-W (2/28) - Community Center
Committee (2/14) — Communication Committee (2/27) — Health & Wellness Committee (2/16) —
Highway Committee (2/7) — Park Committee (2/7) — Cemetery () - Decennial (): A motion by
Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the Committee Meeting minutes from
C-0-W (2/28) - Community Center Committee (2/14) — Communication Committee (2/27) — Health
& Wellness Committee (2/16) — Highway Committee (2/7) — Park Committee (2/7) — Cemetery () -
Decennial (). Motion passed 5 to 0. Trustee Wilhoit requested the addition of the discussion items
requested by Trustee Wilhoit and answered by Supervisor Palmblad at the COW meeting on 2/28/24
added to the minutes.

Approval of Board Audit from 2/1/24 — 2/29/24:

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND: $177,293.15

TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND: $2,380.56

TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND: $20,526.48

TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND: $69,415.56

TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND: $22,581.95

TOTAL CEMETERY FUND: $2,474.30

TOTAL ALL FUNDS: $294,672.00

A motion by Trustee Samz and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve the Board Audit from
2/1/24 — 2/29/24. Motion passed 5 to 0.



9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads (Assessor — Bus — Health &
Wellness — Highway — Community Center — Township Manager):
Supervisor Palmblad: Supervisor Palmblad and Township Manager Marciniak plan to attend the
upcoming Hawthorn Woods zoning meeting regarding the proposed commercial solar energy farm
on March 21%. She will be reaching out to all Ela Township Board members to schedule a meeting
to discuss the possibility of creating a resolution and formal response to the proposal. The Township
has again partnered with the Ela Area Library for a shredding event. It will be on June 1* from 8:30
a.m. to 11:30 a.m. at the library.

Deputy Clerk Case: Although the Township did not host early voting for the General Primary
Election, five precincts will have Ela Town Hall as their election day polling place on election day,
Tuesday, March 19", This is the first year that Town Hall will have 5 precincts at this voting site, in
past elections there have only been 3 precincts. Polls will be open from 6 a.m. to 7 p.m.

Trustee Wilhoit: Happy Pi Day, hoping everyone gets a chance to cast their votes by Tuesday.
Trustee Wilhoit attended the Lake County Municipal League breakfast along with Township
Manager Marciniak and Supervisor Palmblad, and she received a lot of updates regarding legislative
agenda in our area. Trustee Wilhoit has requested that Township Manager Marciniak create an
itemized list per department of large equipment items such as computers, furniture, etc., so that when
things need to be replaced, we know how old they are. She also thanked Township Manager
Marciniak for his efforts to upgrade Township cyber security. She is aware that he and Supervisor
Palmblad are working on a work from home policy which will be discussed when it is finalized. She
has questions for Assessor Herr regarding the Assessors report, the year-to-year comparison that she
requested was not done, she has questions on the Township equalization factor, and thinks it would
be great if Assessor Herr was present to explain this to the public. In addition, Assessor Herr says in
her report that the computers have been ordered for her department, yet the Board is voting on that
purchase at tonight’s meeting. She is very excited to volunteer at the St. Patrick’s Day dinner at the
Community Center.

Trustee Bowman: No report.

Trustee Ufodike: Trustee Ufodike attended the grand opening of Hawthorn Woods Community
Bank, it was a very nice event, Supervisor Palmblad also attended. As a Hawthorn Woods resident
she also plans to attend the upcoming public hearing for the proposed commercial solar energy farm.
She is looking forward to the upcoming St. Patrick’s Day parade in Palatine and urges everyone to
vote this upcoming Tuesday.

Trustee Samz: No report.

Township Manager Marciniak: Through Congressmen Quigley’s office, the Township has been
approved to receive up to $150,000.00 community project grant to put a generator at the Community
Center which is the first step in qualifying the center to be an emergency operating center during
weather events, power outages, etc., thank you to Congressmen Quigley. Next steps are to schedule
meetings with LZPD and LZFD. He will be attending the upcoming Metropolitan Township
Association quarterly training event regarding envisioning the communities of tomorrow.

Health & Wellness Director Marx: The Health & Wellness department had 15 new referrals and 28
lending closet customers in February. They are still in need of a licensed full-time clinician with
their master’s degree in psychology or social work. The department is doing more work with local
housing authorities and coalitions to try and help with local housing issues. They will also be
working with local fire departments helping train first responders on mental health issues they may
encounter.

Highway Superintendent DePouw: Highway Superintendent DePouw attended the Forest Lake HOA
meeting on February 13" where the main concern was ongoing speeding in the subdivision. The
residents have requested additional signage and to contact Lake County to have them conduct a



speed study. Continued road resurfacing in the subdivision was also discussed as well as the
upcoming park drainage project.

Community Programs Director Dillon: Every day of Spring Break camp is now booked; this has
changed since the report in the board meeting book. Janet, a previous volunteer, has taken the
position of site coordinator previously held by Ben Gullo so that position has been filled. The
basketball net will be installed at the center tomorrow. The April-June newsletters arrived at homes
last week. Everyone is looking forward to the St. Patrick’s Day dinner, they have just under 100
people expected. Thank you to everyone who has offered to volunteer at the event. Thank you to
Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak, and Congressman Quigley for their efforts in
applying for the grant money so that the center can get a generator and qualify to be an emergency
operating center.

OLD BUSINESS:

10.

11

Approve Purchase of Computers for Assessor’s Office $7,464: Supervisor Palmblad explained that
the Board previously voted on this agenda item at the February COW meeting so that the purchase
could be made prior to the FY end budget. For formality reasons the Board must vote again. A
motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Samz to approve the purchase of computers
for the Assessor’s Office in the amount of $7,464. Motion passed 4 to 1, Trustee Wilhoit voted nay.

Approve Purchase of 2024 Silverado for Parks Department $51,425: Supervisor Palmblad explained
that the Board previously voted on this item at the COW meeting in February so that a deposit could
be made on the vehicle therefore a formal vote is necessary. A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and
seconded by Trustee Bowman to waive the competitive bid due to no availability of a comparable
vehicle that fits the specifications of the Township. Motion passed 5 to 0.

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the purchase of 2024
Silverado for the Parks Department in the amount of $51,425. Motion passed 5 to 0.

NEW BUSINESS:

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

1%

Annual Town Meeting Notice & Agenda-consideration & possible action to approve Notice & Agenda
for the Annual Town Meeting on April 9, 2024, at 7 p.m.: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded
by Trustee Ufodike to approve the Notice & Agenda for the Annual Town Meeting on April 9, 2024,
at 7 p.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.

2024 Lake Zurich Baseball & Softball Field Contract- consideration to approve Lake Zurich Baseball
& Softball agreement for 2024 with a yearly maintenance fee of $500: A motion by Trustee Bowman
and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve Lake Zurich Baseball & Softball agreement for 2024
with a yearly maintenance fee of $500. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Approve Resolution 2024-1 A Resolution Adopting Procedures for Remote Participation: A motion
by Trustee Samz and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve Resolution 2024-1 A Resolution
Adopting Procedures for Remote Participation. Trustee Wilhoit requested that the word childcare be
changed to dependent to encompass all persons. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Approve Updated Ela Township Public Comment Policy: This agenda item is tabled until further
notice.

Budget FY ending 3/31/25- consideration and possible action to approve a tentative budget for the
purpose of conducting business on or after 4/1/24 pending final approval of Budget & Appropriation
Ordinance at a later date: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Samz to approve a
tentative budget for the purpose of conducting business on or after 4/1/24 pending final approval of
Budget & Appropriation Ordinance at a later date. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Grant Applications- consideration & possible action to approve Grant applications, subject to final
budget approval for FY ending 3/31/25:



REQUESTED RECOMMENDED AT COW

a. A Safe Place $2,500 $2,500
b. Center for Enriched Living $2.500 $1,000
c. Center for Independence $5,000 $2,000
d. Emmaus Housse $15,000 $15,000
e. Erie Family Health Center $1,000 $1,000
f. Joanie’s Closet $3.000 $2.000
g. North Suburban Leal Aid $3,000 $2,000
h. PADS, Lake County $5,000 $5,500
i. Zacharias Sexual Abuse Center $3,000 $3,000

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve Grant applications
as listed on this agenda, subject to final budget approval for FY ending 3/31/25. Maotion
passed 5 to 0.

18. Executive Session — for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/2(¢c)21. None.

19. Adjournment: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to adjourn the meeting at 7:55
p.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Respectfully submitted: Deputy Clerk Case

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

{ [ ] BN

a l*il 'R R

TOW N SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township — Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, March 27, 2024, at 8:30 a.m.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the March 27, 2024, Commiittee of the Whole meeting to
order at 8:31 a.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Trustee Samz, Trustee Wilhoit,
Deputy Clerk Case, Township Manager Marciniak, Assessor Herr, Community Programs Director
Dillon, and Community Programs Director Marx. Trustee Ufodike, Clerk Prouty, Highway
Superintendent DePouw, Highway Foreman Meyer, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Youth Coordinator
Cacciatore were excused.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. Public Comment: None.

5. Discussion — Updates by Chair:
a. Township Manager: No Report. Supervisor Palmblad informed the committee of the change in
date for the Village of Hawthorn Woods zoning meeting regarding the proposed solar farm.
Seven properties have been annexed as of last Friday, per request of the residents, and they are
waiting on one more. The Township will need to enter into an intergovernmental agreement
with the Village of Hawthorn Woods because Ela Township maintains the roads in that area of
unincorporated Hawthorn Woods.

b. Community Center Committee — Chair/Trustee Wilhoit, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee
Samz, Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, Youth Coordinator Cacciatore: Trustee
Wilhoit referenced the committee meeting that was held last week and asked if there were any
updates to the passport, vehicle sticker, and fishing/hunting licensing programs that were
proposed. After researching the fishing/hunting licensing, it was determined that it would not be
a frequently utilized service so it will not be offered. The passport services fit hand in hand with
long distance travel offered at the Community Center and vehicle stickers would be a
convenience for residents. The Community Center Special Events Rental Agreement has been
updated and added to the website. Spring Break camp is going very well.

¢. Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad, Members: Director Dillon, Director
Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Staff: Supervisor Palmblad informed the committee that
we are running low on resident guides, and rather than order more with a new board coming in
next year, we will direct residents to the electronic version on the website. Spring/Summer 2024
newsletter articles are due April 1*' with possible Board approval at the April Board meeting.

d. Health & Wellness Committee — Chair/Trustee Samz, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee
Ufodike, Director Marx: The next committee meeting will be held in May. Director Marx’s
email was hacked and possibly Betsy’s as well. Please do not open unusual emails from them.
Director Marx met with Lake County Housing Authority at Midlothian Manner. They offer a lot



o]

of services for residents in need experiencing housing issues, and she is looking forward to
working with them. The bad smell is still lingering around the back office. The Highway
Department has taken ceiling tiles down and they are working with Pure360 to fumigate the
office. We are hopeful that their process of replacing all the oxygen in the air will help.

Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Trustee Ufodike, Members: Supervisor Palmblad,
Trustee Bowman, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer: The next
Parks Committee meeting is scheduled for April 4", The Highway Department was asked to
begin taking down the snow fence on the football fields and opening up the pickleball courts for
the season sometime next week.

Highway Committee — Chair/Trustee Bowman, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Wilhoit,
Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer: The new truck was delivered
and is getting fitted with bed liner, lights, logos, etc.

Bus Service — Board Liaison — Supervisor Palmblad: The department has seen an increase in
ridership, a lot of new riders have signed up to utilize the service.

Assessor: Assessor Herr is very pleased with the 2 new staff members. One is already certified
and the other will have certification by the end of September. March has been a very busy
month with 269 Senior Exemptions and field work.

Historic Society: Quotes for the new staircase are still coming in.

Cemetery: The Cemetery Committee met last week. Mapping issues are being worked on; the
map had to be converted to editable PDF format because no one has CAD software.

6. Topics for Discussion

a.

Public Comment Policy: Policy changes regarding written public comment being read when a
resident is unable to attend in person which were suggested at the March Board meeting have not
been included into the policy. Discussion took place. This item will be on the agenda for
possible Board approval at the April Board meeting without any changes.

Employee Work from Home Policy: Continued discussion regarding the Work from Home
Policy included department head discretion under certain guidelines, employees who have been
working from home are permitted to continue, and work from home policy should be added to
individual job descriptions as applicable because some jobs cannot be done remotely. Trustee
Wilhoit would like Township Manager Marciniak to review the Hanover Township work from
home policy. A final policy has not been drafted at this time; it will be on the agenda for
possible Board approval at the April Board meeting.

Ela Township Board Letter of Opposition-Solar Farm: If the Board is in agreement, a letter was
drafted opposing the proposed solar farm in Hawthorn Woods and emailed to the Board.
Supervisor Palmblad distributed the letter for signatures to be presented at the upcoming zoning
meeting.

Conversation on Township Levy: Suggestions were made to reduce the current six Township
funds down to one Corporate General Town fund which would make the budgeting process
much smoother. Concerns were that there would be no boundaries of protection for department
specific funds. Trustee Wilhoit does not agree with consolidating the funds and would like to
keep it the same. The Township did not levy as much as it could have, which is very good, as we
are well under the fund limit.

Selection of Date for Second Decennial Committee Meeting: April 24, 2024, immediately
following the COW meeting.

FY24/25 Budget: Preliminary approval occurred at the March Board meeting. There were no
changes to be made other than possibly salaries.



7. Executive Session — for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/2(c)21.

A Motion by Supervisor Palmblad and seconded by Trustee Bowman to enter into closed executive
session at 9:48 a.m., for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c).

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to come out of closed executive session
at 10:24 a.m.

8. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (April 24, 2024 (@ 8:30 AM)
9. Adjourn: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:25 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted: Deputy Clerk Case

Ela Township

Supervisor Gloria M, Palmblad Clerk Lucy A, Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

T

a l‘i‘l 11

TO“?N SHIP . Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 * Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMUNITY CENTER COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Township Community Center
380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich, IL
Wednesday, March 20, 2024 — 9:15 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Committee Chair Trustee Wilhoit called the March 20, 2024, Community Center
Committee meeting to order at 9:16 A.M.

2. Roll Call: Present were Committee Chair Trustee Wilhoit, Trustee Samz, Supervisor Palmblad,
Township Manager Marciniak, Community Programs Director Dillon, Youth Coordinator Cacciatore,
and Assistant Programs Director Dalbec.

Public Comment: None.

4. Youth Program: Youth Coordinator Cacciatore provided updated numbers on Spring Break Camp,
which is scheduled to take place the week of March 25, He and Director Dillon also provided year over
year numbers for youth programs for 2023 as compared to 2024.

5. Senior Program: Assistant Director Dalbec said 55+ programming is going very well. The lead fitness
director is out on vacation, so that is presenting an issue for scheduling, but things are expected to
proceed as usual. There was a leaky pipe in the woman’s bathroom that was fixed, and there was an
incident where the ambulance was needed to be called for a patron, but the incident was handled well,
and everyone is expected to be OK. 97 individuals came to the St. Patrick’s Day event. There is a virtual
wine tasting event to be held March 22", The trip to the Chicago Symphony Orchestra sold out in four
days. Feedback given by seniors at Coffee with the Director has led to new programs.

6. Staffing: The position held by Barb is vacant, and there is potential for a new counselor for homework
club.

7. Projects: The basketball hoop is installed, and the new bike rack is at the Community Center but not yet
installed. New 9-square equipment was also delivered last week. Digital sign quote received from first
vendor. Changes in the design are requested for a more aesthetic look. Still pending quotes from other
vendors contacted.

8. Old Business: Township Manager Marciniak provided updates on Hunting/Fishing licenses, and that
program has been tabled. Supervisor Palmblad emailed Ela Library and heard there would be no issue if
Ela Township also provided passport services. Township Manager Marciniak provided update on
progress of license plate stickers. Chair Wilhoit and Supervisor Palmblad requested Assistant Director
Dalbec create a survey for Community Center members to gauge interest in these programs before
proceeding further.

9. New Business: None.
10. Set Date for Next Community Center Committee Meeting: Friday May 17™ at 8:45 A.M.

11. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned by Chair Wilhoit at 10:08 A.M.
Respectfully submitted: Township Manager Marciniak

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

2
d i
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO V‘/ | q SHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Communications Committee

Ela Town Hall - Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL
Tuesday, March 26, 2024

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the March 26, 2024 Communications Committee meeting to order
at 10:03 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak, Community Programs Director
Dillon, Health & Wellness Director Marx, and Assessor Herr. Administrative Coordinators Case and
Mendocha, and Assistant Director Dalbec were excused.

3. Old Business:

A. New Residents: Update on Mailing: A list of new residents was received with 177 names and
addresses. Resident guides have been mailed. Once the remaining 75 guides are mailed out, we will
continue to mail our welcome letters along with a link to access this guide on our website.

B. E-Blast: April 1 and April 15 — Content due to Administrative Coordinator Case on March 28th

C. Township Tuesday: April is designated to the Assessor’s Department. Administrative Coordinator
Case will email the details to Assessor Herr.

D. Community Center Banners: Several ideas were distributed for the new fall and winter banners. The
committee reached a consensus on the background of the fall banner with text to be decided at the next
meeting. Discussion took place regarding the winter banner with thoughts we should stay away from
snow, etc. and lean more in the direction of “building strong communities”. Administrative
Coordinator Case will continue searching for new ideas.

E. 2024 Spring/Summer Newsletter: Everyone was reminded that newsletter articles are due April 1%
Our goal is to have a mockup for approval by the Board at the April Board meeting with a target
delivery date of the 1* of May.

4, New Business

5. Set Date for Next Communications Committee meeting: April 30, 2024 @ 10:00 a.m.
6. Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 10:26 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted. Supervisor Palmblad

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhaoit



Ela%:::

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

p

TO“] N SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Wednesday, April 3, 2024 - 10:00 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order: Committee Chair Trustee Bowman called the April 3, 2024, Highway Committee meeting
to order at 10:00 A.M.

Roll Call: Present were Committee Chair Trustee Bowman, Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager
Marciniak, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer. Trustee Wilhoit was
absent.

3. Public Comment: None.

8.
9

Project Updates: Supervisor Palmblad sent a certified letter to property owner regarding proposed storm
water project in Forest Lake.

Vehicles: Notice was received from Rusch Trucking regarding no current build date, and due to the
delay pricing is set to increase $3,300. Chair Trustee Bowman asked if the delay would cause any issues.
Highway Foreman Meyer replied saying they would continue maintenance on the current vehicles as
needed. The new truck for the Parks Department had the bed liner installed. Pending a quote for lighting
and decals. Waiting for the quote to replace new Low Pro vehicle.

Staffing: The job posting for the new Highway Department employment position will be posted to
Indeed tomorrow, will also post on ILCMA

New Business: A meeting occurred two weeks ago between Highway Superintendent DePouw,
Highway Foreman Meyer, and a representative from the proposed low-income housing project in Lake
Zurich. Questions and concerns about the project were discussed, including the location of the berm.
Supervisor Palmblad will contact representatives from Lake Zurich to get additional information.

Old Business: None.

Set Date for Next Highway Committee Meeting: June 5, 2024 (@ 10:00 AM.

10. Adjournment- Chair Trustee Bowman adjourned the meeting at 10:59 AM.

Respectfully Submitted: Township Manager Marciniak

Supervisor Gloria M, Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



"- Supervisor’s Office
‘J: T Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela THREY

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Serving the people since 1850

10.
11.

Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

PARKS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Board Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, April 4, 2024 — 8:30 A M.

MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order: Second Chair Trustee Bowman called the April 4, 2024, Parks Committee meeting to order at
8:30 AM.

Roll Call: Present were Second Chair Trustee Bowman, Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak,
and Superintendent DePouw. Chair Trustee Ufodike entered the meecting at 8:36 AM. Highway Foreman
Meyer was absent.

Public Comment: None

Knox Park: The Ela Township pickleball courts are now open for the season. The decision was made by the
committee to leave the pickleball rules sign as is for the time being. The snow fence was removed from the
football field. Playground mulch was installed at Knox and Ela Park. The Parks walkthrough is scheduled for
Tuesday, April 16" at 10:30 A.M., weather permitting. Further discussion regarding moving the Knox Park
entrance sign closer to the street during the walkthrough. Concrete to be poured under the pickleball paddle
holders outside the courts. Two spots of the foundation have bowling ball like divots, Highway Superintendent
DePouw to contact the contractors. Water at Knox Park to be turned on in May.

Knigge Park: Highway Superintendent DePouw received an email from the engineers requesting a
walkthrough of the route for the stormwater project at Knigge. Ela Township received DCEQ grant of
$48.000.

Ela Township Community Park: Discussion of potentially moving Flames practice to ETCP for the upcoming
season since lacrosse will not be using the park for practice. Supervisor Palmblad will speak with Flames to
discuss further.

Tree Replacement: New trees will be installed when there is more consistent weather.

New Business: The 2024 Flames Football Agreement was discussed, including a potential increase of their
annual fee. Supervisor Palmblad will discuss it with Flames and a final agreement will be presented at the
April board meeting. Parking lot resurfacing at Town Hall completed last year included the center lot.
Currently scheduled FY24/25 parking lot improvement is for the west lot, however, we may consider the
southernmost lot in FY24/25, and complete the west lot in FY25/26.

Old Business: The new parks truck was delivered and has had the liner installed. The quote for lights and
decals is still pending. Quotes were received to repaint the stairs at Ela Historical Society. Highway
Superintendent DePouw will reach out to a company that does mobile sandblasting to compare pricing. This
option would include Highway employees painting the staircase.

Set Date for Next Parks Committee Meeting: June 12, 2024, at 8:30 AM.
Adjournment: Chair Trustee Ufodike adjourned the meeting at 9:21 AM.

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






0L 88L'9TES

TEET9'ZS

16 ¥ZB G9%

SV EFE ESS

90 99E' LES

95" 0BE'Z$

TP 09E'S9TS

TALSMEL FALSNEL

AL ST HALSNEL

WITTD HMOL HOSIA¥EANS
oz "’ J0 Z¥d SIHL

0F L99 ESTS 0E"TIZT €918

90" 1Z9% SZ°266°'T$
9z Z8B €S 59 ZF6°T19%
£9°TED '9ES EB TI®'9TS
6 ELE'OTS ZI 266°'91S
95°0BE'2S 00" 0%

96 LLL'GES ST 285 59¢

SANNS TWLOL

LHNIWETEILES 3
SEMWL TTOHEYd
T TIOHEIWd

SMIFHD HDIOANT

¥Z0Z/TE/ED - FEOEZ/IOSE0 M0Ed
IMOdEE IIANY TEW0od

dTHSHMOL W13

"LHEMEAYd H0d JEACHAY dMW QELIANY NAEE SWH MOILWVIFMOANI DNIMOTIOA FHL

SSOMNA TTE TELOL xx%

FANNE HONYNELNIYH JE3L IR0

SONO0A HONYNALNIWHA Madd

SONAE JE0d LNENYWEED

SONOE OY0Y TREENED

SN0 IONYLSISSY TVdaNTD

SONOA NMOL TREENTD

TELOL

TELOL

TELOL

TELOL

TYLOL

TELOL



08ELE o069 FEZ/RESS-FESES T JSHOS BRY9GERFLIOY  JMI SHOLLWSITHNE HI0adWd FE/BE/S-VESTSF MOLLAIYDSENS 0o gacs-1-1
ELTLE 00705071 FEOZ TIMdY J2IAYIS LI KTHLNOW YEIINSNOD JdHINdHOD dMNINEd FPEQEZ TIMAY IFIINEES LI KTHLHOW 007 6596-1-1
CLTLE Q0 FOE FE0E XEV0MEId ONILSOH CuddWIL "OHI 'SWILSES S3WWOD PEZ0Z RE¥0EEEd DHILSOH OUYdIWIL 00" 595-1-1
Q9ET 88651 (ZHYNIHMITIEId) LNAWELWIS HOEWH SOY¥¥o ILID W02 ROIWans 00 595-1-1
GSET L1EZ LHAWILYWIS AdWodeds SOg¥o ILID TYMANEE MIVHOO-RQIFA0D 00 59S-1-1
GSET 09 °6RT LHAWELYLS AdUWOYEdd S0¥¥2 ILID LIVLHNOD IHYLSHOD 00 595-1-1
FECLE S8 00E TId 'SYIITCd “SEALOM 1I 1504 'SEE0TAANT AIEdns d2TJA0 CoMnd EIAICd “SHLON II IS0d 'SEd0THANT 00" gs8s-1-T
FEZLE 6985 HM ‘OM TEO'8/5-8# SHEOTIANT 172dns 21330 0OHOE HM ‘am Td0°8/5-84 SEIOTIANI 00" BSS-T-T
221 £ESI (FIYHIMITIEYS) LNIRILYIS HIEYH SAITAEIS TYIINYHNII NYTITE [%5E) dIALWM HSTLAXAWIL 00 855-1-1
TFEZL EFE LHNAWELYLS Ad¥ndgds SAITAEES TYIINYNIS NYId {%5E) HSTHATHAATEL 00 Bss-1-1
BGET {LE"SL) LHAWELYLS AdWHEds SO9E> ILID NENLII-5WE0d XKYI-L043d J2Idd0 00 855-1-1
6GECT 89°GF7 LHNIHELYIS IdWYndada SQ¥¥s ILID SHEd  ETATId 5= N0 WY 00 B55-1-T
BSET ZLTEZT LHNAWELYIS AdWdndeda SO0Y¥D ILID ZILINYS U¥9nNs,/5d00/d90S-LadrTdm 00" B55-1-1T
GSEL LE"SL LNAWZLYLS Advw0dEda 50995 ILID SREOE HYL ANYTE-XYREIIAL0 00 855-1-1T
(1T LP ES LHAKILYLS AdWNdaza S0492 ILID SHMI0TAIZ WHANIITA Hdd LTI-03LS0D 00" 855-1-1T
A6TLEG T SZE'T SINWEIYM F2/5/E ? FE/7EST Ludd HITHNE FAYT J0 FOWTIIA SINYEIYS FESSAE ? OFEZSEST I¥dd 00 BRS-T-T
S6TLE ZLFLT SIHTEdYM F2/S/E T FESEST Ludd AALED DH0T 40 FOWTTIN SINTEIYM FZ2/S/E ¥ FE/SE/T I4ddd 00 BPS-T-T
FEZLE £E8 GL SIHWEIYM FESSSE 2 OFESEST Ludd WHAATIY 40 FOWTIIN SIHYddYN FZ/S/E 3 FEZ/E/T 1Mdd 0°6FS-1-1T
EGELE BE 0L SIHYSdYM FEZSSSE F OFESEST Lddd  COCM MEOHLMYH A0 FOWITIA SIHTSdYY FZ/S/E % FPZ/E/T 1Hdd 00 " GF#S~-1-1
CEELE IS F¥ SIHTEdYM FESSSE ¥ FESEST Lddd Hdv¥d "¥3IAT 40 FDTITIA SINTSIY™ FZ/S/E 3 FEZ/EST 1ddd 00 BRS-1-1
T6ZLE £E0°0E SINVEdYM FZ/S/E ¢ FE/E/T Zddd ONIHEWYE HIMON 40 3OWTILA  SINYEdYM FZ/S/E % FEZ/E/T I¥dd 00 6¥5-T-T
T1ZELG ao-Qg ALOCEd - SEMI SWEdTd "I°0°L SE-RE0E HNITII 40 SHYETI dTHSHMOL ALNOEMA-S3NA SHAEETY dML FEQZ 00 "9%5-T-T
BBEZLE a0-Qg TEWTIYE "D - SEMI TI AC SUOSIAH3ANS dML A0 SHOSIAYIANS dTHSHMOL GVTEHTYd "2 - SE0d I0L 00 "995-T-T
HLZLE Q0°0EE LTITH#LIMAEd TIVH DHILIAGVR S4S0 dATAMES TWIS0d "5°0 LTTH#LIMEMEd TIWW SHILIAAW S450 00 "9%S5-T-T
a9zT LE"E FZ0Z OF T3 IIVT SAdII 2 d 40 LNIWILITdId STONMITII pZ0Z OF 333 AIWT SIAT QO 9FS5-T-T
921 086l (AUYNINITIEd) INZWIITELS HIUEWH SHIIAEES TUIDHWHIA MYTE HI- 244 dIHSHIIWIEN TYONNY 2D Q0" 2¥5-T-T
09eT 00~ LFL {REYNINITIEd) LNIFALYLS HIdWH SaUYd ILID WYINIOEYH "L — SA0d WHoOI Q0" 2FS-T1-T
TLELS GL'BEZ'E EE0Z/9ZSCT — ETOZSLT/TT SEMA TWOIT otd HMITS THONY EES9ESET - £Z/LTS1T SEHE ITNOTT Q0 FPS-T-T
TLELG (00 0sz) QECEOTHANLI NOILOEYHOD-SE34d TWOET 204 CMNITS TIONY EQZOTHANI NOILIOIEY00-SILI TwodT Q0 FFS-T-T
TLZLE SE 16T FZSIZSEe - FESPEST SESNEAXE THOIT "otd MHITD TIONWY ESTZSE - FESREZ/T SHSHIAXT TWOET A0 FFS-T-1
0azI 00" 5e {EEYNINITIEd) INAWMILVLS HIEWH STUYD ILID SHINIVIL-DNIROISTIANE 93 Q0 LES-T-TI
BSZT BT ET IMAHALYIS XEN0dddd SQ¥¥D ILID LSWAMYIENE HAILYTISIDET FZ0Z 93 00 LeES-T-1
SFET EQ'9FZ T €€ L9 M SSTT O0QETSLERD RLIDIULOATE HOSIQE HITWIAMNORWOD FSE-2E/T O0DETISLER0 ALIDTHIIETE Q07 RES-T-T
EGET ¥9'9LT ~Z/T €¢ FILNOoY T GSTT Q0-852900# dA3LWM HOTHNZ YT 30 d99TIIA FESOESZ-EST €8 Id 3 SSTT dol¥M 00" pES-T-T
FEET 89 °G&E FZOZ HOWWW 9EET009TOE IHOHSETIL ANO SSEIOY  BZOT HOWYW SECT009TOE BHNOHAZTIL 00°ZE5-T-1
SFET Z9° 16 FZ/ST/T-91/1 ZIOPGSEGE $I0OW FTIEOR-L FE/ST/E-9T/1 FHOHATTAL 00" ZE5-T1-1
LGET BoTBET PEQZSBSE-6SZ LSTAG0D Lel OT TLLE LSYIWOD €) FZ0IFE/E-6/2 HNOHI/IIMNEILNI 00" gES-T-1
BHTLE QLIS HL-SIWH MOLLYA0d800 ISHIATINN 268 HI-SIWW J0°0es-T-1
GECLE SLT1S HL - SI¥H MOLLYE0d8900 LSHIATHN 5GE HL - SIWW Q0" 0ES-T-1
FTELA SLTTEYD AINYHALNIYE INZWAINDE OWaAH TROMNNY  “ONI TYIINYHIEAW HYWIIHS {%GE) ZZ JIN0¥ F SST1 00" 0ES-T-1
BO9TLE BF "L INAWALYLS FAI¥NHEds BO6E# JIAUIS LIOFED LO4dd FWOH [%05) dI¥ddd LITIQL-SIUYd 00 oEs-1-1
BOTLE T6 " ZE INAWILYLS AdYndeds go0eef JIAddS LIOIdED LOddd IWOH 1E) SOWdIYITATTINOH 0o 0es-1-1
BOELA L9TFT IHAWILYIS Rdundesds g06ef JIAdAS LIAEdED LOdId IWOH (%SE) - () SO¥dYATITIIWOH 00 oEsS-1-1
BITLE EF 9T LHIWEIVIS AYVA¥ETS BOGZR OLAYIS LIATED 10430 EROH H/ETAONTE LO4S/MOIIWESLXE LEd¥¥d 00 02s-1-1
BUCLE OE'TI INIWILYIS Ad¥Nd8da BOE# JILAWAS LIAFHED LOdId IWOH (%06) dI¥ddd LETIOL-SIYYd 00" 0ES-1-1
BOCLE {16 "ZE) IHNIWILYIS Advndeds g062f JILAdHS LIAHAED LOdEd FWOH IEnLEd - (£) SAvddIIATTIINOH 00 0ES-1-1
T¥2T o0 E5E LHNIWILYLS Kdviidadd SEILAEYS TYIDNYNIA NYTd HOIL23dSHI RIITYOD dI¥-09€dnd 00 0Zs-1-1
SOCLE 01 SkC MOIWEdd HIEWW SIONITII 40 TVIN3d YiIT3d SIIZENEE HITWEH 00 605-1-T
BECT 55°698°¢ MOIWEdd HOHYWW EIHS ENTE GNW¥ S504D F0T1H SIIJ3Ndd HLTWIH 00 60S-1-1T
MOISIALD FAILVELSINIMOY T 3430
OMNNE NMOL TYdENdgS T pung
# ¥Yosyud IUNOWS uoTidTIossg S0TO0AUT Iopuan 382 SUTT =2TOAUT Iasguny 1o
LIaNY gdved
QI¥d KTTYIINYd SI EJIOANI SALONED {IFFON Z2I0ANI A0 I¥YLS IV =
QI¥d ATIVILGYd dMY JIvWd
QAZTTYNAN00 drysumol eTd *HA
FZOESTESEQ - FEOZSTOSE0 SHIWO MOE MDEHD d¥E AHIND tI=sn
0DT/T  :=begd SIHSHMOL ¥WIT ¥0d I¥0dTd MOILNEIYMISIA T9 EDI0ANI WY 6Z:0T FZOZ/SO/EFD



1221 66" 1% {FEYHINITIEd) LMEWNILYLIS BOUYH SHITAYES TWIDNVHIA NYIZ GI0E ONIHY 3nIg - W 271 00" 025-5-1
1221 b6 LBE {AEYHINITIEd) LMIWNITIYLIS HOUYH SHITAYES TWIDNWYHIA NYTId SIANSSIL INY STIMOL d3dWd - 533 00" 0Z5-5-T
0ozt 09" F9E {IIENIWITIEE) ININIIWLS HIUYH STUYD ILID STI0H TEMOL "H3d%d - HOZWWY 00" 0Z5-5-T
Dozt BE 6L {AAYHIWITIEE ) LNIFILYLS HOHYH SqdYd ILID SOWE FIYEEWD - O2LS5C3 00 0Z5-5-1
B2ZLG 66 EL LHEWIAINLS Rd¥Ndd93d |062§F 2INYES LI0FEHd L0430 FWCOH fI0S AMIZ/HSOEY LITICL,CSOTOEWI 00 0Z5-6-1
IFZT B3 LEE LMAWNITRLE AdW0ddad SHIIANYES TWIDHNYNII HNYII SYEILTIE FOWHEOA-HOD  ANEEELTIL 00" 0Z5-5-T
S0ZLE FL"9TS MOTHEEd HOMYW  SIOHITII 40 TYINIE Y1730 SLIAENTY HLIWIH 00 605-5-T
BEZT FE TLTE WMOTHTEd BIUYW  3JIMS I0T9 dMY SSOoUD 3nTe SLIAINIY HLTWHH 00 605-5-T
HELNED ALINOMWOD § 3dag

S5 GRLG SSANTTEM OGNV HLIWEE ¢ 3deg Iod Teao]
TFZL 00 9L IHIWIAIWLS Ad%¥0dg93d SAIINSES TWIDHNWNIA NWTE I4IHISENS ISVIVIVE SILONASTEIHL 00 S95-E-T
1221 BT 6% (IAYNIWITIEE ) ININILYLS BOYWH SHIINGES TWIDHYHIA WNYIE INFAITINDE FITIAI0 - HOZWWE 00" RSS-E-T
IFZT ET 80T IHEWAIWLS LdI¥ndgzEd SADIATIS TWIDNWMII NWTZ HOLINMOW o LE 2T1-031500 00 BS5-E-1
IFZL IT°8%1 IHMEWAINLS AdWd9Ea SHITANES TWIDHYNIIL HNYIE HAOLINOW o LE ST-031500 00 655-£-1
1921 £9°TIT {AdYNIWITHEG ) LNIWNILYLS HOUYH SAITAYIS TYIINEHII N¥I3 (%5Z) WILYM HSIHARTTIE 00 895-E£-1
IFZT SFE LHIMIAINLS Rda%0d93d SAITAUES THIJNYHTIA NYETE [%CF) HSEUAZTERATIY 00" 865-£-T
1921 0g 6l {RAYHIHITIEd ) LNIFRALYLS HOUYH SHITAGES TWIDHNYHIA MNY'Td MH - JIHSEIIWEN TYONNY 00 o0 9F5-£-1
TFZT 00°511 LHAWNALELS RdW¥dgEd SHIIAYES TYIOHWYHIA HMYId  SEQ] ¥OHWI-SNITISHACD SIOMITII 00" 9F5-£-1
1221 EEEF1 {AUYHINITEEd) LMIFILTLS HOUYE SHIIAGES IWIONYHIAL NW1d OMILMIEE - QE¥ILSOJORENC 00 0FS-£-1
1221 96" LLE {REYHINITEEd) IMEMILYLS HIUTH STITAYES TEIDNWEHIA NYTd HOIIWDINAE- ISdd 00" LES-E-T
IFZT 00 6T INZHIINLS RdwEdad SAITNYES TYIDNYHII NYIA ISIAEIANS JIWECENI WHOTHIL-WIHWI 00" LES-E-T
IFZT gotat IHIFILNLS REN¥0Edad SHITAYES TWIDMNWHIIA NYTd 350 FOUVISENS-FWEOWIY HLTH TLIH Q0" LES-E-T
TFZT 0o o IHEMALNLS RdWEg3d SEOIAYMES TWIJMWHIA NY¥Td IS0 FONYVISENS-AWIOQWIYW HLTH TINW 00 LES-E-T
TFZT 0o oeE IHIAMIINLS RE¥E93d SHIIAYES AWTINWHIL MYTH 00 TYd0LTIOD-SHITISHOOD STOMITIL 00" LES-£-T
TFZT 0o 0s IHAHALYLS Rd¥0ddad SEADIAMES TRIDHMWHIA MYTd dIA-IWAISHTOOY 5 OTIHD dH0d MSSY 00" LES-E-T
SREZT EL'GLT T 22 &4 ¥ S5TT QCOETSLARD RLISTULOATE HOSIOE HITWEMHNORAOD F/E-2Z/T O0OETSLERO RLIDIEIODETA Q0" PES-E-T
ESZT ZE'EB -Z2/T 22 FLNcE T SSTT QO0-859%00# HILWM HOTHAZ O¥¥T 20 d9YTIINA  FE/0E/2-2/1 22 Id 2 G911 HAlWM Q0 FES-£-T
FFZT 6L ke FE0Z HIEWW 9E£ET009T0E FNOHSATIL HHO SSEIOY  FE0E HOUWW 9CLET009T0E ENOHIATAL Q0" Ze5-£-1
BFZT 2916 FZ/ST/Z2-9T/T ZI0%P6SEGE #1D0OW FTIE0H-L FZ/ST/Z-9T,/T BNOHIATIL g0 Zes-£-1
LSEZT 98" g6 FEQZ/E/E-6/2 LSTOS00 LBOD OT TLLE LS¥OHOZ E) FZOESBSE-6/2 ENOHL/LANIIIHI Q0" ZE5-£-1
BEZLE L6OE HL-SI¥H NOIL¥E084902 ISEIATRA %5Z HI-SI¥H 00" 025-£-1
BRZLG L6 9E HL - SIWH HOTI¥U0SE02 1SYIJTINO %52 HL - SIWH 00 0ES-£-1
FIELG GZ ISk FIENAINTIYR INIHSTNDE OWAH TEONNY  “OHI “TYIINYHITW WYHESHS {%GZ) ZE 2INod 3 SSIT 00" 025-£-1
892L6 BF 0T JIHAMIIYLS RYYNHEds go6gé  OINAHES LIQZ4D 10430 FWOH (55g) - (£) SOVAUEIATATHNH 00°025-£-1
89ELG ELTT IHAWILY LS Rd¥OHEdd g062#  OIAMES LIOZED LO4dE0 FWOH M/4IAOWEY LOdS/HOLOVHLNT LESHEWD 00 08S-E-1
1FZT 00" ESE IHAHAINLS Ra¥EEdd SIDIAEIS TWIDNYNIZ Nwld HOILOEASNI ALITYAD HI¥-09f€nd 00°085-£-1
8821 65" L0% FE0Z/02/E INAWAWD WSd J5WL T dEHOLSOD DSWL FEOES0E/E LNIWLYE WSd DSWL 00 0Ts-£-1
BEZT L9°L0S FEZO0E/9/E LHNIWAYd ¥SJd J5WL THVD HIHOLSOD JSWL FEQESS/E  LNAWAYWA WSd DSWL 00°0TS-£-1
SOZLE 0L 0SE HOIWIYd HIYwW  SIOHITTII 320 TYINIZd YITIa SLTAFINEE HLTYIH 007 605-€-1
gEZT GEEER'T HWOIWZYd HIYWW EIHS 2079 INY SS0dU2 3079 SITIINIAE HIIYEH 00°605-£-1
SEANTTAM aWY HLTYEH £ 3dag

81° 86 SIYIDIIIC J31087" § 1dsg 103 TEI0L
09zT 00°SE (RE¥NIWNITIEd) INIWELYLS HIUWW SO0¥¥D> ILID DHINIVEL-DHINOISIANT €41 00 LES-E-T
BSZT BT EZ JHANIIYLS RdYOHEdd SO0¥¥D ILID ISYANYENE IATILWISIOAT FZ0E €4 00" LES-E-T
STYIJIAA0 JILDATE § Idag

95" G5ZET HOISIALD SAIIWHISINIWGY 1 3dsg 104 TE10L
MOISIALI EAILVELSIMIMOY 1 3dag
QN3 HMOL TIVYEENID T pung
# Hoayuo JUNOUS uotjdraosag soToaul IOpUIN Js2(] SUTT SOTOAUT I2JUON TS

LIANY QuEWod
dI¥vd ATIVILAYd SI FITIOANT SHILONII dIgWON dI3TOANT A0 JUI9LS 1Y «
OJI¥d ATIVILYEYd ONY OIWVd

Jaz ITYNEn0D drysumeg e1E €0
FEQESTESED - FEQESTOSEQ SEIWT HNY MOTHD 4X¥T AHIWD X3S

01/z :2bea

JdTHSHMOL ¥Td ¥04 IdC0dEd MNOILOHdIYHLEIA T2 HOIOAMT Wd BEIOT FEZOESSO/SRO



E9ZT 6F ECT 1400 TOdY¥ LWE9%W Y3100 £EIZFELET HODIW "OMI ¥S0 HOOIM SEIA0D '1,J07-IWdDY d3I400 00 0F5-5-1
09T TZ BFE {AEYNINITIEd) LHNAFIIYLS HOUYH STUYD IIID I “THIY JEALINAN FINTAIANID FOIH 06" LES-5-T
TFET S6°FT LHNAWNITIRLS AdwWnddEd SAIIAYES TWIDNYHII N¥TI IVdl LIESSWH-IMINIVEL SATHEES 49l 00 LES-S-T
FLZLE 09°5F 021500 dNY STTIM ¥0d LHEWSHNEWMIFEH NOTIIO MYSOS SETIW £9 FTISIT WOOM Q0 9ES-5-T
LEZT 98°516 FE-9Z/1 dASAdEnS QBE ZZCLLZLZESE '2HTH HOSIOEL HLTYRAMNMOWACD F/E-92/T ZELTLELZBE ALISTYLOATR 00 FES-S-T
08ZT ZETOFT ESE-EES T ESXEdNS Q8E TO-60T900F HILYM HOIHNZ FNYT 20 IIYTIIN  WESOESE-ZE/T ISAdEns (08E WaLWM 00" FES-S-T
FFEL S0°ESE FE20Z HIYWW SEET009TOE INOHIIATIL HHC SSEI0Y  FEQE HOUWH 9EETO0910E HAMOHEETAL 00 ZES-5-T
BFEZT 91 g2l FESOTSE-9T/T EI0FRSERE $LIOW ITISON-1 FESCLST-9T/T FNOHIZTIL o0 gES-5-T
95gE 287 00K FEQZ/OT/E-LT/E TBFEFZ0 L6D OT TLLB LSYORHCI FE0ESST/E-LTSC  ENOHd S LANGELHI 00 €E5-5-T
FLELE BLTLT 02L5CD ONY STIIW {04 LHIWSHOEMIEH ROITIA MYSOS MOILIELAN E0INIS-03L500 00 FES-5-1
1921 LEFT ({ZIYHNINITEES) IHIWNZLYLS HOUYR SAIIAEAS TYIDHNWMIA N¥TE S,0NYIEWH — SMOWHS 'TOOHDS YALIN 00 FE5-5-1
19ZT LE"BOE (ZAYNIKITIES) LNIHILYLS HOUYR SAIINEES TYIDNWNII HNYTE 03ISCD - SMOWNS HINOA 00" FE5-5-1
1921 6876 {ZdYHNIHTITAEE) LHEWNALYLS BEOWYR SHIIAEES IWIDHYNIA NWI3 021500 - HOILTELON HIOOA 00" FE5-6-1
pocI Q8 EF {ZdYNIWITIEE ) LHNEWNILYLS HOUWH SaUYl ILID S OMYINWH —HOILIELAN HINoL 00" FES-5-1
0921 16" FS (AdYHINITTEd) LHIWNILELS BEOYYR SaYWD ILID SIOMYIMYH - MOILIELON SHCINH3IS 00" FES-5-1T
02Z1 L6 TIE (RIYNIWITIEd) INIWNIIVLS HOUYW STUYD ILID Q2I500 — HOILTHINN HIOCL 00" FES-S-T
09gl 56" BE {RIFNIWITTEd) INIFITWLS HIUWH STYYD ILID 034502 - MOILIEINN SHOINAS 00" FES-S-T
0%21 T£°9T {AEYHIWITTEd) IMIFILYLS HIUYH SEdwd ILID S ONYTEYH~- NOILITELON SdHOINIS 00" FE5-6-T
0921 66°6 (FEYHINITTEd) IMEFILELS HIUYEH ST LLID SVONYIEYH — HONOT G/% 00 FEG-S-1
0921 09 9g {FE¥HINITIENG) IMEFAILELS HIHWH STUYI LLID Q2LS0D — SAHIMOT Z1/5 % 6/% Q0" FE5-5-T
0ozZT g6 6 {FEYNIWITIEA) INEHILYLS HOUYH STIYI ILID HOILIEION -0JLS0D 00" FZ5-5-T
09zt L6 L {REYHINIITEd) IMEHILELE HOWWH SaUYd IIID S ONWIEYH - HOILIYINN 00" FES-S-T
09zl 05 ¥ [REWNINITTEd) IHIFILELS HIUWH Sad¥3 IIID S, OMYIEYH - HOMOT FT/% Q0 FEZS-S-T
09ZT BE"9L {RE¥NINITIEd) INIFHIIRLE HIUWH Sa¥yd IIID SHELTIA FAIIOCD — NOEWWY Q0" FES-5-1
09z1 0T SOT [REWHINITTAS) INIFMILYLIS HIIWH SEIVY IIID MOILIYLAN - 025502 a0 FES-S-T
TFEZT Z6'6E IHAWMIINLS RE¥E9dd SEIDINYES INIINWHNII Ww1d ETSZ I9T-TaMar a0 " FES-5-1
1FZT 0F"S5T INIWILYLS R¥OEEI STOIAYES THIJNYHIZ MYTd £€1/2 TYT-LONCI RELMOOD TYNISTUEOC Q0" FEs-c-1
TFZT G5 F9 IHIWILYLS RAvnEddd SEOLAUES TWIDNWHNIS Hw1d LZ/E HONOT-SONYLEYH 00 FE5-5-1
TRZT ¥FES IHANALY LS RUYNEgad SIOTAEIS TRINWHNIZ NY1d HLOOK MOLLIELON-02LS0D 00 #F2s-6-1
TFET 86792 IHAWALYLS Rd¥dEdd SEDIAYIS INIDNYNIA HY1d MOILTEION HINOA-0DLS0D 00" #E5-5-1
BGET 86 ¥ LHAWILYLS Rd¥ndEdd Sa4¥y ILID SZ/T HONOT-SONYIEYH 00" #E€5-5-1
BGET 66" FE IHAHALYLS Rd¥nyEdd Sa9¥Dy ILID MOILIYION {S-02LS00 00" FEs-5-1
BGET £0°'6 INIWALYLS Rd¥0dgdd S08N2 ILID 0Z/2 HONDT-SONYIUYH 00" FES-5-T
BSEZT 8F"¥E LHAWALYLS Rd¥dEds SQENY ILID ST/Z HIMOT-0JLS0D 00" PES-S-1
BSET ZB"FE INAWIIYLS Advidads 5Q¥¥s ILID 0Z/2 3 STSE HINOI-0DES0D 00 ¥E5-5-1
6GET FEFE LHNIWILYLS Ry¥idadd 50¥Y2 ILID £T/Z HIMOT-0JLS0D 00 ¥E5-5-T
BRET o LNIWZLYLS Rewnyadd S09¥Y2 ILID ET/Z BEOHNOT-SI0L WEIWHL 00 FES-5-T
BGET TL°9T LHNAWILYLS AdWndeEds SO¥¥2 ILID E£1/E HINAT-LOddd ILHYUINYLSEd 00 PES-5-T
6EET ZL°90T LHAWILYLS Advidadd SO9¥D LLID 972 HIMOT-0OLSOD 0a-¥E25-5-1
6EET GLT 15 LHAWILYLS Advndadad SaY¥s ILID 1/ HIMOQT-02LS0D 00 FES-G-1
Ay 8662 LHAWILYLS Adv¥ndgdd 50d9¥0 ILID 1/2 HOHQTI-C0ILS00 00 FES-6-T
BEET P T¥F LNIWILYIS Ad¥ndeda SOE¥> ILID HOINIS MOILIELAN-03LS0D 00" FES-6-T
65ET LG8 LHNAWILYLS Ad¥ndeda SOd9¥> ILID DEST EIMOT-SONTIUTM 00 FES-5-T
6EET {gg-z} LHAWELYLS Advndeda Sa¥¥D ILID HEOLEE - 10430 LHWE0YLSIY 00 ¥25-5-1
BEELE SO0t 20-SIWH HOILWYIOdE0D LSYIJIINN J2-5LWH 00" 085-5-T
BEELE SoT00T J2 - SIWH HOIILYI0dE0D LSdIIIND 20 - SI¥H 00" 0E5-5-1
BRELE SoT00T 32 - SINH HOILYECdE0) LSEIJIND 30 - SIWH 00 0Z5-5-T
SLELE [y A FONYHALHIYH FAIIYINIATEd HOLvdISIdSdTy 21T 'HEII ASWE YWHDO0Hd FINYNIINIYH TAILWIRIATSd 00" 025-5-T
FTELE 00°s80°¢2 FONTHELNIW LNARdINOE J¥AH TYANNY  "ONI “TY¥IINYHOEW HYWNEIHS ASEYENsS 08E 00 0E5-5-T
WELNED ALINOMACD 5§ 3d20
QHOd NMCI TYEdIHNED T pung
§ Yosyd TUMOUNY ucT1dIIosSsg S0TOoAUT Iopusp o583 SUTT 20ToAUT Iaquny T9

0T/E a2beg

FZOEZ/TESED —

LION%Y a9eod

AI¥d ATIVILYYS JWY JINd

QIEITHNAOOL

OI%d ATINII¥MYd S5I HOIOANI SHLONIO YIEHON FOIOAMNI

dC0 IEAYELS IW =

FEOZ/TIOSED SIINO MOE MIEHD JXI

dIHSHMOL W¥TH €04 Ld0ddd HOILOHIYLSIO 19 H2I0ANT

drysumol 2Td :gQ
AHLYD :3I350)
WY 62017 FE0E/50/F0



BSET LF* 85 INIHILRLS Rd¥Eddd SOUYDY ILID SINTINIONS WINH-HNOZWWY 00" TS5-5-1
BSET 0S 0T INIHALYLES Rdvndddd SOEUND IIID 9Z,/T OWNOT-AIID Aldwd 00" IS5-5-T
BSET 88 ¥ INIHILELS RdWEdad SO¥Y¥Y ILID 9271 OYNT-SONYIEYH g0 155-5-1
BSET GO'LF INIHIINLS RdWEdad SOUYD ILIZ SOHCWTY/IDI/S4dND/Zd3TL02-02I500 00" T85-5-T
BSEZT 9L 0E INIFIINLS REvnEddd SOYYDY ILID SEIT4ANS LIVED HINOA-LI¥WTIEM 00" T55-5-1
BSET BFFL LHZFILNLE REWEdad S0YYDI LLID WIATEL DISOR-02L500 00" T55-5-1
ESZT BL LT IHZMILNLS RdWEdad SOU¥l IIID SHIOTAIZ-0DLS0D 00" T56=-6=T
BSET aF"TIT LNIFALYLS Rd¥0dd3d SqdYD ILID 92 IATID-00L500 Q0 " T55-6-T
65T &L LTI IHEHIINLS Ad¥nEdad SOUYD ILIZ SSYID KEOLNWWIANI-IINY-SONYIEWH 00" TS5-5-1
65T I8 61T LNERALYLS AEvnEddd SOUTd ILID  NOTILONOY MINIEOECd-LHNYdO¥LSEIM 00" TS5-5-T
65ZT 6L IE LMAFNIIYLS Rd¥IEgEd STEYD LLID 6/ HANNIO dANIM-021S0D 00 155-5-1
65T 90101 LIMAFNIIYLS RdWnEdad SOUYD ILID IMCEEIINS—021500 00" 155-6-1
65E1 (13 LIHIFILNLE RdvEdad SO ILID 6/ HAMHIO dMIM-021S00 00°155-5-1
BSET €6°LE IHIFNIINLS REWEdad SOYYD IIID SHLYTId 2ILSWI4-02L500 00" 155-5-1
BSET 6E°6 INIFFHILNLS RdvnEdad SaYYD ILID 67 HIANNIO FHIM-SONYIEWH 00°T156-5-T
BSEZT 9F" ST ININAINLS RdWEgad SEUYD ILID 6/ UANNII INIM-TaMAC 00" TS5-5-T
6521 0L BET INIFIINLE Rd¥Edad SOU¥l ILID 6% WINMNIO INIM-02IS00 00" 185-6-T
BSE1 65 TET INIHILNLE RENEddd SOUYD ILID 40§ WWdoodd Y¥S-I0430 INWTENYLSTd 00" T55-5-T
B5ET G0°GE INEHILYLIS REVOHEad SaUY] ILID 6/% HINNIT IHIM-SIOL EIOWHL 00" I55-6-1
BSET 88 ET IHIFAALNLS EuEvEddd SOEYD ILIID 6/2 MANNIC ARIM-SA0C EF0FUL 00" T55-5-1
BEELE 00 FRE PZOE HIUWW d0d SISSUTI SYUIAOH SHINIOH THSMATNSIM WIDITHINWd FEOZ HOUWH — SHTHD0Hd 00" LFS-S-1
LeZLG 00" 05 HOLMIILSHI-FZ/08/€ DNILOTTATITDONILIUM WANIWM RISTHHD 2d3 HOLOOELSNI - FEZSOEZ/E 00" LFS-5-T
D6ELE DO DOT‘F FESEZ/S-FE/T1E/S dIUD IW JAISEAYI ¥SL HIW0D/Snd HIATYD NWEA HOWOD WIONISSYd 95 00" LRS-S-1
9BELE 00°9TF FZOE HEIJYYM SESSWID WOOX 27T NIIMLIE LHOIT ZHL SASSYTID £1 - SHYED0dd Q0 LFS-S-1
GLELE 00" 00E FESEESE-T/E SASSYID SS5ENITA EEHMNII-AEMHNCD HIET SASSYID 01— SHYES0dd 00 LES-5-1
1921 GRTGFT [FA¥MINITIEd) INIWILYLS HOUWW  STDIAYES INIJNWHIA dWld dWWD M¥Edd SNId44S HINOA-CEETMOD 00" LFS-5-T
1921 BT §LE [RE¥HIMITEEd) INIWMILYLES HOUYW  SEDINAYES TYIDNWNIZ N¥Id 2- STIT4dNS AIdEWd AWd S.IWd “IS 00" LFS-G-T
1921 LB'GST (RU¥NIMITHAd) INIWILYLS HOUWW  SEOTAUES IWIJNYHII WY1l SHVHOO0Ed d0INMES - OdITMOg 007 LFS-5-T
0921 00"SEE’T [RE¥NIMNITIEd) IMIWILYLS HOUWH SOUYD ILID 2 EEWHNS-4Id4L QT3I3 ¥d¥d SnInwd 00" LEG-S-1
09ET Z5 62 [EEWHMINITEEd) INIHALYLS HOWWH SOUYS ILID dadvdi-{008 JHL A€ WO00 FIZ/ET/E 00" LFE-5-T1
D9ZT LE'R [REWMIMITEEd) INAWMALYLS HOUWH SOUYD ILID dAd¥dl-H{008 FHL A" W000 FZ/EE/E 00" LFS-5-T
D9ET SR TOL [REVNINITIAd) IHAMILYIS HOUWH SQ4¥D ILID FESESE HOOONNL - NIl ANISIND 00° LFS-5-1
2L SEELT IHIHALYLS Rd¥nagdd SEDTAEIS TNIINTNIA HY1d dWYD I00HIS-CYETNog 00" LFS-5-T
TFEL 0099z INIHALYLS Rd¥OddEsd SEOTAYIS TWIDNYNIA WY 1d SHINIVAL 9d2-S50d2 O34 NYITUERY 00 LFS-G5-T
TFEL 0F"0L2 T INIMIALYLS AUYNMEIL SEOIAYES TVIONYHIZ HYId GZ/2 8MT) FHISINI-SMOTEEd 00" LFS-5-1
6GZT 659 INIWALYLS RUYNUEdd SOUYD ILID HOLOTHIA M SINNOO-SONYIEWH 00 LES-5-1
EGZT 00" 50F INIWALYLS Rdviuadd Sa¥¥s ILID MEEo0dd ¥S-FEL¥EHL SYILIUEM 00" LFS-5-T
E5ZT 00"SLe’T INTHALYLS Rdvndads SOUYS ILID HOINIS {25) SILIADII-0OS5D 00" LFS-5-T
BSET FEOETT INIWALYLS Rdvnuadd SOEYD ILID IMOgEIdNS-Y¥EE1d SOWEILIA 00" LEG-S-T
BSET T7LL INAWALYLS Ad¥nudsd SO¥YD ILID ZEST A00E RE MOOD-SOHYINYR 00" LFS-5-1
BGET ZL BE INIWMALYLS AdYngadd SOUYD ILID ZE/T H00g RE H0O0D-SOHYIYYN 00" LES-5-T
BSET 50'E8 INIWALYLS Rd¥ndEdd S04%> ILID 1Z2/E 4Idl AW0-S0OMNYIUVH 00" LES-5-T
BSET FOCTR IHIHALYLS Rd¥nagsd 5a4¥> ILID EZSE MOO0H A" MOO0D-02LS0D 00" LES-5-T
BGET 00 0SE’T INIWALYLS Ra¥ndgdd SOE¥y ILID WWda08d d9S-JELYEHL SHELIHEM 00 LES=-5-T
1921 0B'RL [RE¥NIMITING) INIWILYVLS HOUWW  SIDIAYES TINIONWNIA WHYId  "HOD- H33d dIHSHAEWIW TYONNY 22 00 9FS-5-1
DFZT (K] NALNIYS MEYL30 - HMIFHD GHOOETHIVE F2IT0d 3IWIS SIONITII T34 - MOTHD AHOCHSHMIYH 00 9F5-5-1
0REL 0o ot NAIIHIYS /9130 - HDHHD THODESHIYE A2IT0d 3IWLS SIONITII HALHIWS - MIEHD OHOCHIMIWH 00 9FS-5-1
0FET 0ot oT HIINIYS /EYLE0 - HDHHD GHODUESMIYE 21704 FLWIS SIOHNITII HWYEAT - MOZHD QHNCEIHIVH 00 9FS-5-1
OLELS 00"9gL’T HILLITSMIAN FZ0Z NOAC-Ed¥ +55 Y13 OHLIT WYOIWIWY WILIITSMEN 207 HOL-¥aW +55 WId 00" 0FS-5-1
YALNAD ALINOWHOD § 3dag

QHAZ MMOL THEEMAS T pung

$ oayn JUTLOWY UoT3dTISSS] 20ToAUT Iopuapn oS3 SUTT IDIOAUT Isgunp TS

QT/% :2beg

FEOZ/TESED

LIJNY J4¥0d
aI¥vd ATIVILEVd SI HIOIOAMNT SHLONId SASHON TOIOANI S0 JHYLS 1Y &«
dI¥d ATINILEYd OHY dIWd
JEE I TRNHEN00

- FEOZSTI0/E0 SELWD MOY MIFHD 4XI
dIHSHMOL ¥WId W04 IdCdEd MOILNETHLEIC T2 FDICANT

drysumog BTE :d0Q
AHLYD -J=s8n
2E 0T FTOZT/SQ/F0



SNELE ZLTELT FOIMNIEd HOWY¥W SIONITII 40 IWINII W1ITId SLIAZNIE HITYEH 00 60S-9~-1
BETT BSFED'E MOIWNIdd HOWWW SIHS 3NTe ONY SS0D 2Nl SIIAENAE HIIWIH 00 605-9-T
NOISIAIO SUOSSISSY 9 1d=2d
ZE 685 "FE WALNID ALIMOWMOD ¢ 2d=sg Iod T=20]

BLILE 0¥ 16 FZ/FT/S - FE/BRILE "259NS TSEG06#LDOOW  OMI SHOLINOITENd MO0JAWd BZ/FLSS - FE/61/E MOILJIMDSANS 00 89s-5-1
65¢T EETFE LHIAWILYILS Adwndgda SO9YD ILID  HOTIIA-93SHNITD SHIWTOI-MOE Y 00 895-5-1T
ELELE 00°S2Z6°T ¥ dOLHSYIdS WRIWIES S0IHSYIAS TTWONNY YLTASHOD dILAdA0I QNIMEd HOIWZdd d0IHSYTIdS TWNHNY 00 595-5-1
ELELE SE"ELS YIS MSIO ASOTOMAS-SAATAI JUWH 9IZ (2) YWIINSHOD d3indrFod anIMad SIATHT JUWH 9LZ (Z) 00 595-5-1
09eT SFTQ9EE (AUVNIWMITIdE) IHIWELYLS HOUWH SO¥YD ILID SIO 1AMoLl 93dwd SETHINOL-NOE WMWY 00 ESS-5-1
FRELE B EE HMIT AIINI 'SYI0NIY 'SO¥d g1 d3dvd ATddns d31340 OoMOd Md/80%d 1 ‘¥ddyd Q0°pss-5-1
08921 FE"ZE [RIYNIMITIEE) INIWILYLS HIUYW S0¥Y2> ILID SEIT4ANS AJLAA0 - HOZWWY 00°855-5-1
09ZT 6F"TIZ [AUYHIMITINS ) LNAWELYLS HIYEWH 508¥2 LLID SEIT4ANS dADLIA0 - HOZWHY 00" B55-5-1
09gT EvET (AUYNIFITIdd} INIWILYLS HOUWH S0Q¥¥> ILID SHOOH JILINOWW - NOZYHY 00 BS5-5-1
02g1 39 "8 (AHYHIFITILdE) INAWILYLS HOUWK SOE%D ILID SEIT4ENS AIIJAA0 - HOZWHY 00" B55-5-1
BEET 66721 LHNAWILYIS Ad¥NdEds 509¥2 ILID SII-I50d-0JLS0D 00" @55-5-1
6G62T Z6°LE LNIHILYIS Advndadd SO¥¥2 ILID HANNYT / SERANITYD TTEM-NOTYHY 00" gse-5-1
FEELE BOCET Hl7 'SMEAHIE 'SOWE ZT dHd¥d Aladns F21a30 Oomnd WALIEAT WIIMI “HEINIE 00 155-5-1
FEZLE 1Z " FE IHM.T ‘TTKS § d20NIg ATédns F2I1AI0 CIMNY IHM.T ‘TTES § dEdHIdg 00" 155-5-1
4= FA FE"LF (AIYNIMITEdE) LNIWELYIS HOEYW SADIAMIS TVIIMYMIA NY¥IE 5,300 dIT¥UL - JANNIC S,I¥d "1§ 00 155-5-1
1221 T9°£8 (ZHYNIFITALE) LHMAWBLYIS HOUYRH SHAIIAETS TYWISHWNIA HNYTE M YIATUYL JISONW-SAITEdNS WYEo0dEd 00 T65-5-T
1921 TZ°9E (ZHTHIMITIEE) LHIAWBLYLS HIOUWKH SAJINETIS TYIOHNWNIA N¥IE Id9¥W - SEITddnS AId¥d S,I%d IS 00 165-5-1
09T E5TLEE (ZIITNIWITEES) INIWELYIS HOUWK S09%¥s ILID MHIO S,I%d 1S I0d3d IHWHO¥LSEd 00 TS5-5-T
0921 [E"L9F {AdYHINITEEE) LNAWILYLS HOGWH $04¥0 ILID  FI/E YHENNIQ SHDIEIYA IS5 ST/E 00" T55-5-1
0921 00" SEEZ (PI¥NINITIEIE) INAWILWVILS HOUYH SOd¥D ILID  LISCd3d dNYE-IMIAZ ¥MOIYIWd 'IS 00" T85-5-T
09ZT F¥ BEZ ({ZMYHNIMITIES) INIAWNIIWIS HOUWHW SQY¥: ILID I¥HDTHIYNS — LAMU9WH JTH0M 00" 165-5-1
0%Z1 EL°EF (IEYHIKNITIEE) INIWNELYIS HOUYW SOY¥D ILID SATTEANS WMTHI0Ed - CILSCD 00" 185-5-1
TFEL LB 0T LHAWEIWLS Xdv¥ndazad SAVIAEIS TVIDNWHIA N¥TE I1ATED AMVNHEE - THWETTM 00" 185-5-T
IFZT 6676 LHIWELYLS Ldv¥ida3ad SHIIAEES TYWIDNYNIA NYTE NOILETE2SENS LOJIYD 00" T85-5-T
IFZT 0-SLT LHAWELYLS Ad¥nde3a SAIIAYES TWIONYHIA N¥TE SAYIIHd L[SHIJI-SILVIOOOHD STHdoH 00" 155-5-1
TFZT SE°9 LHIWIELYLS AdWNdgazd SAIIAEES TYIONWNIA HNWTZ LAVHD Rd¥NEdad-azdl Uv110d 00 185-5-1
IFZE [ET°T95) LHNIWILWIS AdWndd3a SAIIAEIS TYWIDHWHIA NWIZ HANLAE-GNTEIYd AHNTIM-S , ANHTH 00" 185-5-1
TFZL o0 afF LHNFAWILYLS AdWndg3a SADIAEES TYWIDHNWHIA NW¥TE WIAIHIL JISOWM-SILYIONOHD SIHU0M 00" 185-5-1
IFZT SEEE LHAWILWLS Adwnddgaa SAIIAEES TWIDNWNIA NYWTIE WIALYI JISOW-SILYIONOHD SEHEON 00" T85-5-1
IFZT SLTBT LHEWIIWLS Ldvndazd SAIINEES TWIDNWNIA NYTE SHINIFWE-TTUL I 1T0d 00" 155-5-1
j:41 SLTRE LHEWNIIWIS Ad¥nugad SADIASES TWIDNWHIA NWTZ SHINZIWNTE-TTIL dWI1T0d 00 T85-5-T
TFZT FG 6% LNEWELWIS Adv¥nddzad SAIIANIS TWIDNWHIA NYTI IHAS SIITdENS TdWMEINHIT-XKXWROL 00" T65-5-T
IFZT F6"SE LHZWIIWLS Ad¥0dgEad SADIAEIS TWIDNYHIA NYTE E0INIS S3IT44ANS JOLTTERI-NXWROL 00" 185-5-T
IFZT E9°FSOTT LHIWELYLS Ld¥0de3Ead SAIIAEES TYWIDNWNIA HETE HANHIO SNI¥IYd FHIM-5. IHNIE o0 TS5-5-1
IFZT 08" € LHFWILYLS AdYdaEd SHIINEES TWIOHNWHNIA N¥TE SEEHNIAQ OHIYIVE EHNIM-EF4L 9WI1T0d 00 T185-5-1
IFZT 6T TT IHIWIINILS RdI¥Ndg93a SHIIAEIS TWIDNYHIA NYT3 SAITAANS IIVED HLOOA-TdWATYM 00 T55-5-T
IFZT 666 LHINIIRIS Ad¥Nd93d SHIIAEIS TYWIDNYMIAL NWIZ HOLIATHDISENS LOJIYD 00 T85-5-1
IFZT BZ LEZEZ LHIWILELS AdW¥0da3d SHIIAYES TWIDHYHIA NYTIZ SAYOTE LSHII-SONYOHOID 00 TS5-5-T
IFZI aF°IT LHZWNILWLS Ad%ndgEa SHIIANEES TYWIDHYWHIA NY¥IZ SHOINAS S4N2 dFd-02L502 00 TS5-5-1
6SZT EZ° 6T LHNAWNIIWLS AI¥0d93d Sq9¥D ILID 921 OWOT-S300 E30¥aL 00" T85-6-1
68T 09°5071 INIWIIWILS Ad¥ndazd Sau¥s ILID 98T O¥OT-02L500 00 Te5-5-1
65ZL 0z-9 LHNIWIAIWLS Adv¥ndead STIYY ILID 9E/1 OROT-LEAAEYRE3ans Tnoas 00" Le5-5-1
6571 8L 0Z1 LHEWNIIWIS Adw¥ndgza SAUYs ILID 2/ T ONOT-SONY ITdYH 00" TS5-6-1
6521 £FIE LNIWNIIRIE Ad¥nNdg9Ea STUYD ILID 9Z/1 OWOT-S300 daIvEL 00" TS5-6-T
WILNED ALINNRWOD § 3d=Q

AH0d NMCL TWddNED T pung

# ¥oaun JUNOWY UoT3dTIOSS] S0TOAUT Iopusp oS53 SUTT =20ToAUT Iaquny 19

01/% :z2beg

PEOE/TESED —

LIONT T49¥0od

AI¥d ATINILUWE JNY dIvd
THZ I THNENO0

QI¥d ARTI¥IIEYd SI Z2IOANI SHLONET JdEFdW0ON S2IL0ANI

A0 LdWLS LY =

FEQESTOSE0 SHINVA MOHE HOEHD dXE

dIHSHMOL %WIE 404 Ld0ddd HOILNEIYISIO T9 E2I0OANT

drysumol T3 Hd
AHIWD assq

FE0C/S0/F0



1921 0B 6L (AMYNIMITESd) INIHILYIS HOWWW  SEOIAMIS TYIONWNIZ YIS AME- 3938 dTHSYEEWEW T¥ONNY 20 00 9F5-T-E
LTA LBOST FZ02/02/E-TE/T 6ILETED BBO 0T TLLE LISWOWOD  FEZ0Z/0Z/E-T2/C ENOHA/LANSIINI 00°ZE5-T-E
56zl ST'¥LL Z/GTFE-9T/Z TO000-LE0ZL5989 ENOHIZTIL SSITEHIM HOTIWEA FEZ/ST/E-9T/E EHOHAATIL 00" ZES-L-E
BGZT 69" LA YE0Z/0Z/E LNINAY ¥WSd JSWL TAWD HEHOLSOD DSV PEOZ/0Z/E LNIWAYS WS4 DSYL 00°0T5-T-E
GEZT 69" L8 FZ0Z/9/C LNEWAYd ¥Sd I5W1 TUND HIHOLSOD JSWEL PEOZ/9/E  LNIWAWE WS4 DSVL 00°0T5-T-E
SOZLE 0505 WNIWEHd HOWWH SIONITII 30 T¥INE] ¥ITE] SITIZNEE HITYIH 00" 606-T-E
BEET EO°ELE'E WNIWEHd HOWWH TIHS E0TE WY $S043 3nTd SITJTHEE HLTVIH 00°605-1—€
HOTSIATO FATIVHISINIWGY T 3daqg
aMngd Owod TPaENdD £ Dungd

Sk ZB5'S9 anOd MMOL TWYENES T Pund 303 TEIOL

EL'956 MOISIAIO NOILY¥I¥OdSHYEL ( Fdag 303 Te3ol
BIELE ELTTRT TALD ZT - IS O¥4 F¥wdd JSI0 - b ¥IE SLdvd OLOV HEHSIE L1dS OWd Zwwed 0SId - b WId 00°695-L-1
BFZT 7o 18 FEZ/ST/E-9T/1 ZI0VESESE #1004 FTIEOH-L FE/ST/2-9T/T EWOHATIL 007 ZEE-L-T
S0ELE ag: 1 WNIWEEd HOWWH STIONTTTI 30 TYINZD ¥ITEd SLIJZHEE HLTYIH 00" 605-L-T
BEZT 9B LY WNIWEEd HOWUWH EIHS E0T4 QWY §S0d0 3074 SITJTNET HITYEH 00 605-L-T
NOISIATO MOIIWI¥O4SHwEL L 3d=q

TI'SES’0T MOISIAIO SHOSSASSY 9 3dsg 203 TRIOL
BETLE 0oo0e’l 0FIL-30 HIHSINIS - INIWHOWILY ¥II400 109410 HSACHINYM J0 HEHSINIL - IMEWHIVLLIY HEI1d0D 00°655-9-T
BETLE FPUS0T HOIYI M 1¥04 AWIdSIO ¥F L9 922 TIE¥D I0TUI0 ASOACHEIEYEM 10 § - L49 9E3ETEND 00°655-9-1
BETLE 0B 9%T°T SHOLINOW OHH-95LZWA DINOSMAIA & 109YI0 ASOACHIHYM SHOLINCH OHH-95LZWA JIHOSMEIA 8 00°655-9-1
LLZLE T1°1E SHITEdNS FOTJ0 HOA INAHSHOEWITS HYEH ANNEE HI1T4d0S E0I4A0 ¥0d INAWSHOEWIFH 00" B55-9-1
1971 9981 (AM¥NIWITENE) INIHILVIS HOWWW  SEOIAYES TWIONWHIZ NYl1d (%0F) HILYM HSTHIRATIL 00 B55-9-T
0921 BO'LE (RM¥NIWITEYE) LNEWELWLS HOEWW 50¥¥Z ILID SEITA40S FITII0 - HOZWHY 00 855-9-T
TFET z6'g INAWZIWLS FAYN¥EEd  SEITA¥ES TVIDHYNIZ HYIZ {20F} HSEMJITIAOWEY 00 BS5-9-T
BSET TFES LNANILYLS AdYNMEEd SUE¥S ILID SHIOTJIZ/XEANEITH/ ¥dd ITI-COIS0D 00" 855-9-T
B5ET AR INEWELVLS Ad¥NYEE3 SO¥¥D ILIZ EZILINYS/€¥INS/Sd0D/d¥0sS-LaaWTey 00" B55-9-T
BEET 66" FT LNAWZLWLS Ad¥NYEdEd S0N¥D ILID HITEEHD TTEH ESN-HOZYHY 00" 855-9-1
T9ET 0B BT (EHYHIHNITIES ) LHAWELYLS HOUEWH SHADLAEES TYIDNWHNIA NYId FSSY - 334 JdIHSHIARHEW TYOMNY 22 0a"9ps-9-1
1921 98 0ZF (AMWHIWITEdE) INIWELWIS HOWWH  SEJIAEIS TWIDNWNII H¥ld HYLS0D 00°9FS-9-1
T¥El 98" 0ZF LNAWZLWLIS AdvN¥Edd  SHITAMES TRIDNWNIA NvIZ HLIOS HYWLSOD 00" 9p5-9-1
IFZ1 66°GT INEWZLYLS Ad¥N¥Edd  SHOLAEHS TVIONWNIA NYIE SSWVIE DEY-SNOILOTOSHUOMLIEN 93M 00°985-3-1
I¥ZI 66°C¥F INAWELYLS Ad¥NYEE3  SIDIAEES TYIDHWHIA NYTE €0 HIVKOU-SNOILOTOSHEOMIEN SEM 00°955-3-1
TreT 00°0sT'E INAWILYLS AYENYEE3  SEOIAETES TYIONWYNII HYTE NHII9SY SNOIIWHLSIONS WeNI-Ivdl 00" LES-9-T
SkET L1182 1 ZZ I8 M SS1T DODETSLEYD ALIDII¥IDETE HOSIQE HITYAMNOWWOD 7/£-92/T DODETSLEFD ALIDIMLOTTE 00" FES-9-T
£5ZT TE°EET -¢/1 2¢ BaN0¥ 3 S51T D0-BS9900% HIINVM HOIWNE EAYT 40 FSWTTIA  §Z/02/E-Z/1 €2 Ld 3 G511 HILuM 00" FES-9-T
FFET BF S5 YZ0Z HIEYW SEETO09T0E FNOHSITEL WO SSEDO0V¥ FTOE HOWWH SEET00STOE ANOHJTTEL 00 ZES-9-1
LGET 95 8FT FEOT/B/E-6/T LSTOS00 L60 0T TLLE 1SWIWOD ¥) PEOE/B/E-6/T ENOHA/IINHILHI 00" ZES-9-T
€671 ZOTEL Z/ST/E-9T/% T0000-LBOZLSIEY HANOHATTEL SEWTTUIM HOETHIN PEZ/ST/E-9T/Z INOHATTEL 00" ZES-9-T
SBELE =5 HL-SIWW HOILWHCdE0) LEMLATHG %0F HI-SIWH 00°0Z5-9-T1
SBELE c1°6% HL - SL¥M HOILWHO4EC) LEULALND %0F HI - SLYH 00" 0Z5-9-1
FIELE o0TZEL AINYNEINIWH INIWAINDE OWAH TYANNY OWI “I¥IINYHIEN NVWEIHS (%0F) g2 SIN0Y & GSTT 00" 0EG-9-1
BIELE BYL LHEWII¥IS AYWNHEEd 80624 OIA¥ES IIQTED IOLET EWOH (%05) IYATY IZTI0L-SIdWd 00 0E5-9-1
BUZLE 9L°91 INEWEIYLIS AYYOIE33 80624 OIAWES IIQTED 10430 EWOH l20p) - (€] SAVdEITATAIHOH 00" 025-3-1
BIEZLE OE° L1 INEWELYLIS Ad¥0d9Ed §06g4 OLA¥ES II0TED I0430 EWOH (%05) HIVAEW IE1I01-Sluvd 00 0ES-9-1
BYZLE Liv8l ILNINZLVIS Ad¥0d9E3 80624 OIA¥ES II0TED IOJE0 EWOH H/YIADHEY LO4S/ H0IOVEINT I3dd¥0 00" 0Z5-9-1
IFZT 00" £52 ILNAWELYLS AdWNdEE3  SIDIAETS TYIDHWNII NYTE  MOTIDFASHI ALITYND EI¥-0%E¥nd 00" 0Z5-9-T
HOISIAIQ SHOSSASSY 9 3dsg
QHAd HMOL TWEENES T pund
# Yo8YD  2unowy uoT3dTIOSa] S2TOAUT Iopusp J53(] SUTT 20TOAUT Iagquny T9

01/9 :sbea

LIONT T9¥od

AI¥d ATIVIIYYd ST H2IOANI SHLONEd d3dWOM H2I0ANI AC LHEYLS IV =
AI%d ATIVNILYWd dMY

QAZITWHREOOL

dIvd

FPEOT/TIESEQ - REQZ/TIO/ED SHIWA MO¥ HMOEHD dXE
JIHSHMOL ¥TE d04 Lu0dd3d NOILONEIYLSIA TI HOIOANT

drysumol B3 94
AHLYD :3ssn
WY 6201 FE0Z/S0/F0



Z1 Z66°9T aHNNd 0¥od TYEINES £ pund 1od [EIOL

g0 209 'ET HOISIALT FONYHIALHIYW & 3d3g Iog TEIOL
STELE oo-ose’t HE "{S ONTH0D LNIWEAYd ‘HOTIYEITIEON IOSHOD TYIHILYW dHY TI0S OHIEO0D INEWNIAYd ‘HOTIINEITIEON 00" 0BE-F-£
20ELD 00 5ek SE-FE/6Z/T HOYd SASIAYES TINNOISSHIOHd AWIDOSSY NOLTIWTH LIYMED MwE¥acdd a¥od £Z08 dSMI Wid 00" 08S-F-E
90ELE 0S ERL'F FESBE/E-FESREST SADIAYES TWNOISSILOEd LWIDOSSY HOLTIWYH LIWMED MNOISE] WWdocud avod FL0T 00" 085-F-E
30ELS 0o-oLS FE/EZ/T-FES6ST SEOLAMES TYHOISSHA0Hd I¥ID0SSY HOLTIFNWH ITYMED SHILIFIWTMITATY WWdoodd d¥od AMH 00" 0RS-F-E
LOELE 0S"EET SHNOIS - STVIMELYW FOWITIA "ONI EIA-TIH SNOIS - HIIITIH ‘9T 00 LLES-F-E
LOELG 0056 QEH9E H2IS - dAACHD DHNOT *ONI Z2I1n-IH SEH9E H2IS - IACHD SHNOT 00" LLS-F-E
LOELE 00 et LdIHSINANS 418 ¥/1 ‘SHOIS IHIELS “OMI EIA-IH SEKE HOIS IIF4Is €M 00" LLS-F-E
SOTLG ESTETT IHIWALYLS Advndddd BORE# 2IAHAS II03ds LOdId dFWoH g} SITUELINE ¥dZ A6/ (£} XOETIWVH Q07 LLS-F-E
SOELE 95°9Y INTWALYIS FU¥Ndd8dd BO6Z# JIAdAS LIOSdD LOdEO dJWOH XK9XE/ dEM d3ATIS HTd TANIA WE-dd Q0" LLG-F~-E
SOELE 60" 2E INIWALYLS FAU¥ndadd B0sZ# JLAdIS LIQSYD LOdIQ dWOH OUW¥0E EWddd/TIIdo d4I¥ NENIZd-4ad 00 LLS-F-E
BEET SSUERT INIWALYLS Advnuddd SO¥YD ILID SEFHSYM/SLTOE FIYd FI-SOEyNEW 007 LLS-F-E
6TELE oo s Z/9/0T TOLSFE-9ZCH HITOANI 404 II0THD SId¥d CLOY YEHSIA  £9LSPE-Y9ZC# FDIOANT HOJ LIOQTED 00 695-F-E
ZIELR FETIE I ANICIET 498 § "SHEITIA TI0 0T - $IL  OJMI "EATIOWOIOY ATTIZY,0 MAIGIEI § “S43lTId T1I0 01 - FIL 00 695-F-£
TIELE 36" F6 108 2078 ¥d¥ds - Il A0 "AIQ-SI¥Y¥d OIOW WaWM 108 2078 ¥dwds - FIL 00 695-F-E
GOELE 35°CF FE0E WYL HONMNILNIVM ITSIHAN - 2L HFENSYETAL AIHO0D FAWT E0E WYL FONWMEIMIVW TTOIHEA-ZL 00 695-F-£
£ 02" S6¢E H oZ/T "9ONIEdS 975 ".2/1 "ENTYA HOEHD "OHI SETULSHINI TIZNHOE ALD S - EATYA MOHHD 00 695-F-%
£ [DZ s6E) 188 91 §'wZS/T-T INTTA HMOIHD 30 NENLFY "ONI SETHLSHONI TIINNOE AATEA HOEHD 30 NEnL3Id 00" B9S~-F-&
[ATAN 6689 LNAWZLYILS Adv¥nyeda SO¥YD TLID HNEEA0D "90¥ £IL-SHMINdl LSAMELEON 00" 635-F-%
6621 L5 90T LNIWILYIS Ad¥ndgza SO ILID ATWA 390dd £1L-SMONYL LSIMBILUEON 00 B95-F-%
BIELE ST €9 Yo OHIAOD FTATEA EIMOT/ AIAd0 dIMOW MMYT  ANYdROD INIZWAIN0I SI¥dnd LD Z - SY9 WIAOD ANTHA 00" L95-F-%
ETELE B6° 58 IOZ - 0J0Id 0S0-8/E LS dWE Wl INTHAINDE 93Mcd OSSO 020Id 0S0-8/€ IS ¥¥d WFT 00" L95-F-£
BOELE ET"9ZL YTI0 HELKEI IVEAS ‘WOda?90H '940 09 dM02  3LHED 0F HO0ED JaIdHd¥HE UITIVEL MOTTIE 937 09 JHO2 ' LON 00 L95-F-£
TOELE 09 FF WOLYIOYd ¥¥3 ‘05/05 XIA ZHAILNW STd¥d OLOY FONWAQY HOIVIOWd ¥¥2 ‘06,09 XED ZUIILNY 00" L95-¥-£
0OELE gL S SHIANILSYA JSIM ‘dIJ4IHD FIW HITHAZ ZUYT SUANILSYA JISIM “ddddIHD 00" L95-%-£
fogt 5608 {ZdYNINITEES ) IHINIIWLS HOWWH SO¥YD IIID  EONYMILNIVW IN3WdINT3 - HOTYWY 00" L95-%-¢
02e1 00" 6ET ({DIYHIWITAEd) LMEWNILYLIS HOYYE SaAUYd ILID TITEd LTYMET - HOZWRY 00" F95-F-€
09egT 98 08T (ZIENINITTEd) IHIFAIINLS HOHUYH SaUYd ILID HONAEM LO¥dHI HIY - HOZWWY 00" F95-¥-¢
02zl 66 FLT {ZETNIWNITIEE ) LMIFAALTLS HOUYH Sadwd IIID MYS UYINIEI0 - NOTWHY 00" F9G-¥-%€
CIELE 6EET FASYIND AAWYE B0 8 - SHEIT44NS dOHS  ONI 'IATIOWCIONY ATIIZd, O ASYTID FUTEE E0 8 00 Z295-%-£
g9ZL6 FE 6Z1 IHEHALYLS AEWOEHId B062#  DIAYMES IIQGZHD L0430 3WOH S LIE TII¢Ed LI¥E0D/14S IIE d3LS 00 295-%-¢
gaZL6 BE" 6 IMIHIINLS REWOEdAd B06Z# DIAMES LIGTYD LOdET JWOH 150d XOTIIVH 00 Z295-F-¢
S9EL6 BT 8% IHIAWILY LS RE¥OEdId BO6Z# DIAMES IIQEdD LOAEI JWOH HOYITE/SISId DNIANWS 00" 295-F-E
EFET BELLT T 08 TA¥T OHOE ST 8 000I-%¥3-C2-L% SWI SWS d0OIM FEOZ/EZT/Z-TT/ T SWD a0 FES-F-E
CchET 59 °F6S ¥ IANYTI OHDE S0%£Z £ 000T-80-EB-ZT SWI S¥D "OOIN FEO0E/ZT/C-1T/T S¥S A0 FES-F-E
REETL EF'ZT EZ/T TUWT OHIZ S09EZ 00-TES900# WILWM HOTHNE IUWT 30 IINTIIA 0Z/2-ZL/1 W1 OHOE SO9EZ daIWM Q0" BFES-F-E
GOELE 0066 EABEST-T/T FoUd SATITAYES TYNOISEIACEd IWIDOSSY HOLTIWYH LI¥MIED MOISSN2SIO DMILIDANE FZOE 00 EEG-F-E
FIELE 00 8T8’T FONEYHALNIVH INIHATIN0E JWaH TEONNY  “OHI “TYIIHYHIEW HYWEEHS d EAYT OHDE M G0GEZ g0 0Z5-F-E
MOISIAIO FJNWHALNIWE F 3dag

LD 06E'F MOISIATI IAIIWHISINIWGY 1 3dag 103 Telol
2921 OE"ECE PZ/IOMZ0 F0IAYTES WOILIIYISENS AIHINCH S0 IFETd IOEMNOD HOZIY¥IA fZ0-FE/T0FZ0 "AMES NOIIJTE2SENS 00°696-T-E
09zt 6L 0F (RA¥NINITINS) INIWIALYLS HOEWH Sa¥¥Dy ILID SEIT44NS FOIJLIC - HOZWIAY 00 BSS-1-£
09ZT 6B HE (RE¥NIWNITIAS) INIWALYLS HIEWH Sa¥¥D) ILID SEIT4ENS FITIIC - HOZTWY 00" 855-1-E
BSET S5 0F INIWALYLS Rd¥nagdd S50¥¥> ILID SOWIL ALEM JILSYTd-HNOBYHY 00" BSS-T-€
BSET 66 0E IHIHALYLS Rd¥ndagsd Sa¥¥s ILID SAIYId dEd¥d-00LS0D 00" 855-1I-£
ELET 86" Tk INIWALYLS Rd¥nagsd Sa¥¥y ILID SATIILITE-00LS00 00 §55-1-£
HOISIALT IAILWHLSIMIFAY T 3430
JNNE dY¥od TVYands £ pung
# Ho=ayD AUNOU uotidriosag =23T0AUT Iopuap 3830 SUTT 22TOAUT Iaqunp 19

OT/L tabeg

LIONY J49%vod

AI%d ATIYILYYd SI HII0OANI SHLONET dEHHOM HITOANI AC LUYLE LW =«
AI%d ATIVILUYd OWY dI%d

TAZITYHNEAOD

FEOL/TESED - FEOE/TOSEQ SALYWA HOY MIIHD dXH
JdIHSHMOL WId ¥08 Lda0ddd MOILAFIHLISIO T9 FDI0AMNI

drysumc] BTd 19a
AHIWD 135
WY 62:0T FZOZ/50/F0



FIELE Q0-Z£8s FOINYHNAINIWA INARIINDT JWAH TYWONNY  ONI ‘TY¥IINYHOIW NYWEIHS LAZYLES MIVW 3 6o 00" FLS-0-5
I0ELE BL TOS'T FESEEZ/E-FESG/T SEDIAMAS TVHOISSII0Nd IWIJOSSY HOLTIIWNVH LTYM3ID SHIWLS OMIQIINYG TY¥IIMOLSIH 00" ¥L5-0-5
S0ELE 0006 T FESEZ/E-FESE/T SEQLAMAS TYNOISSEIOHd IWIJOSSY HOLTIWWH LTYMED SUIWLS SNIOTING TYIIHOLSIH 0 FLG-0-6
E5T1 Fo 9% fOEZ/E-ZE/T NIWH 3 G6 Q0-S69C00F HALWM HOTHENE dA¥¥T S0 F9WTIIan 02/0E2/2-22/1 LS HIWW d S6 EILWM 00 FLE-0-5
ETELE oo LS 0 g - LAVHS AITCS, 208 82/ 8TWHIAL ANIT IHZEEINDE ¥WEmMod 0SSNY  LAYHS dIFIOS/D08 8Z/YWEWHWIEL INIT 00" #95-0-9
1921 SFTEU0'T [RAVNIMNITIES) INIWILYLIS HIEYH SEOLAYES TYISHYNII NY¥Id WIWAINOE M¥¥d - J00H TTYEIINSYd 00 E9S-0-§
08921 LB 80T [FOYHIMITEdd) LNIWELYLS HOUIYH S0¥YD ILID EHIF INSHAIOOE ¥¥¥d 22 - HOEWHY 00" E9S-0-5
097t 909 [RAVNIWMITIEd) INIWHALYLS HOEWH SO¥YD ILID TIISWD JE¥Nds 6 - SIE0dS dTISYD 00 E9S-0-5
9FET 9g "LEE -9g/1T Z€ Id 3 56117 QO0FEZLISFRA ~DETIE HOSIOE HITWIAMMOMNWOD fE€-9Z/1 D00PELT19Fvd ALIOIWLIOETHE 0g FES-0-5
1521 F5 9k /OT/Z-EZ/T MdYd XOM¥E Q0-f£L9900f dHIIvM HOTHAZE d¥¥T 40 A9¥TIIA FESOZ/T—EE/T Hd¥d NONM dIINM 00" FES-0-5
EBELE ESbEE ddd AVMEOIH — YAZITIINEA IMIHdS ATHWE HIZHD SNITIOY &30 AVMHOIH - YIZITILNIA OHIYAS 00" T25-0-5
EHELE FEOLEG d ALINOWWOD - YAZITIIYEd OMI¥dS KTIVI HAZHS SNITIOE & ALINOWHACD - EIZITILNG3A ONTIEdS a0 TZ5-0-G
EHELE ST L52 FELaFaEy 27 - YAZITIINED IMIH4S ATHWE HIFHS ONITIOY KYZILIWID 21 - dIZITILG3d DONIdds 00" TZ5-0-5
CHELA ZSOFE'T TI¥H HMOL - YATITIINEI IHIE4S ATdvE HIZID SHITTOW TIWH HMOL - YAZITIINED OMIHdS 00" TE5-0-5
EHELE 9g " TLT D QIFIAEIYE - WHZITIIYEI IMIHdS RTdWE NEEED DQMITIOE 2 JTII¥IYd - SIEITIIHEI DOHIEdS 00" TZ5-0-5
CHELE 08" Z6E OTEId XONY - dITITILNEd ONIEES ATEWE HIZdD DHITTIOE JTEId KOWd - 9EEITIrEdEa 00" TZ25-0-5
CHELB 98" TLT - HOLIWDTITdd¥ HAZITIINE OHIEdS KTEvd HIZHD SMTTTOH HALNTDY ALINOMWOD - dE3EITILEES 00" TZ25-0-5
09ET ¥1°908 (REYHIWITEEd) IHIWALYLS HOUEWH SOEWS LLID MAFYOISAMIM - SEIYLISOAMI SWIonod 00" Tes-0-5
BUELE L8°g LHNIWILYLS Ad¥N¥Eds gosgd OJIAUES LIQFdD LO4da IWOH SHESYEE HYITD W 00 TE5-0-5
BGZT 808 LGE LNIAWALYLS Advndddd S0¥¥D ILID T/INIT JOHTII MNIT-HIVHI-SOEYHIN 00 125-0-5
SOZLE 257 8% WOIWEdd HOWWW SIONITII 30 TYINEd YITEd SIIAZTNIE HITWIH 00 605-0-5
SETT 69 °R09 WOIWZdd HOWYW JIHS ENTE JNY SS0dD I0ld SIIJIZNTE HITWIH 00 605-0-5
0 3dag
a0 FONYHIIHIYH #9Yd 5 pung
ERTTI9'9L aNnd a¥od LNENWHEEd b pund 104 TRlol
EETTIS ‘9L 0 3dag Jod Teiog

ZOELE og-ooe’T {dWNLS QM) TOVH INY M¥0 ZA0WTd 2T SHOIIATOS TdwD €098W  (dWALS OM) TOWH JONY W90 TA0WId 00t Les-0-
0TELE 00-09E 9074 40 M0Td 2074 BSS CHIEZT Y¥M J0 EIIW¥M WYIINIWNY dIM O0TE 40 MOoTd OFId 89585 “MIZT 00 ges—4- w
YDELE 00°"SZE ZAEESTO-FEST0STO SEDTIANES TYHOISEA0Ed IWIDOSSY HOITIMYH ITVMED LZ0E 993X FSHW-dML W1d 00 gps-0-%
SOELE 00" 6LE FZSBEZ/T HOOOWHLI SA2IAMES TYHOISEI0HNd  IWIDOSSY HOLIIWWH ITY¥MED I¥d “S200 INVdS 0320 ¥avd J99IRM 00" g8s—0-+
I0ELE 00 SEL JE-BPESEES T WOEE SEDTAMAS INHOISSEA0Md IWIO0SSY HOLTIWYH LIYMED 12 ¥¥IL FSH 00 ZesS-0-+
SDELE OO LET FESOE/E HOOOUHL ‘SOAS IVHOISSEIOWd JIWIDOSSY HOLTIWWH LIVMID MaISEd MS AdTIVNA-MEYd 00 ZeS-0-%
I0ELE EZ F99'T JE-FESGT/ T HWOHI SIDTAYIAS TIWHOISSTIOHNd I¥ID0SSY MOLTIMYH ITVM3D FOWNITED ¥d¥wd FODIRA 00 Z2Bs-0-¥
LOELE 00 00F SHOIS - STWIYAIYH JOWTIIA "OMI 2IA-IH SH9IS - FNYI LSTY¥0d 00 0LS-0-F
0921 EETQOOT (RIVHIMITEES) INAWZLWIS HOEWH SO0¥YD ILID 405 SMILWHALO - ALAEWS FLIELSOL 00 Z95-0-F
09gT FETEL (FIYHIWMITEIS ) LNIWELWLS HIUWH SOg¥s ILID S3ITAdNS SHILYdIdO - HOZYHY 00" 295-0-¥
09gT 86" FOL [AAWHIWMITIES) INIWILWIS HIEWH 5089¥> ILID SEITHANS SHILYdEAdO - HOBYHY 00 Z95-0-F
09gT LT"FGT [RIYNIMITEd) INIWELWLIS HIEYH 509%2 ILID SI00L "OSIH - NOZWHY 00" g95-0-F
0981 90" 26 [RUYHIMITEEdE) LNIWILYLS HOEWH SO¥¥D ILID © TOCGL ‘SAIL &IZ TWLEW - HOZWHY 00 295-0-¥
BYELE 86°9F LHNIAWILYIS AdWNYETa B06E# JIAdHS LIOFT4D I0dI0 ZWOH JASHIEOAT JIT IO § 00" 295-0-¥
BEET 99" 26 LNAWALYLS AdYyEds S50¥%D ILID J-ZIWILL HITID,/TIIM FIL-SOEWHEH 00 295-0-F
BGET 35" 16 LHNAWELYLS Advidadd 50¥YD ILID dddv¥d I7L/55%d FOVedYI-0OLSO0 00" g9s-0-t
LDELE 00" S¥F TEIHSINAMS dI2 ¥/T “SHOIS LEIHLS “OHI EIA-TH L4IHSLIWEMS dIZ F/1 00 STS—0-¥
B65ET BG"BD 0/ 02/ LNIWMAYd WSAd DS5YL IUYD JIWOLSND ISWIL ¥20Z/0Z/E LNIMEYE W54 DSVL 00 0TS-0-¥
BEEL 66 "BD FE0C/O/E INIWAYd ¥Sd DSYL FAYD HIWOLSND DSYL ¥PE0Z/9/E LNEWMAYE Y53 DSYL 00" 0LS-0-%
SDELR LE FES HOIWIdd HOYY¥W SIONITII A0 IWiINZd ¥LT3d SIIZENIE HITWIH 00 605-0-F
BETT LL"BIT L HOTWEdd EO¥¥W 3FIHS 3074 JNY 58042 201" SIIZZNIAE HITWEH 00 60S-0-F
0 3dag
JHNd J%¥0d ININYWEEd & pung
$ HoayD AUNOWY uotidriossg ao0T0AUT Iopuap 2383 |UTT S2TOAUT I=qunp T

0T/8 :abea

LIOn% dyu%od

JI¥d ATINILYYd SI HOIOANI SHLONE] dEFWOM ID2I0OANT 40 IHY9LS IV «
II9d ATIVILAYd ONY OdI%d

JAZITERANC,

FZOZSTESED - FEOZ/TOSE0 SHLWA NOY MIAHD IXI
dIHSHMOL WTd "d04 I80ddd MOILNTIYLSIq TD JII0ANT

drysumol BTE 494
AHIND - 13s()
WY GE:OT FPZOESSO/FD



ST Eee T OR0d AONYHNILNIYH FEAL3RNED 9 pung I0J TRI0L

CZ ZA6 T o 3dsg 104 Teaol
TLELR S TI9 EE0ZS9E/ET — EZ0ESLT/TIT SHEA TWdT "2%d "MNITO TEONW EE/9C/ET - ECSLI/IT S¥Ad THOAT 00" FRS-0-2
S0ELB 00" 2ET Z/BEST-T/T WOEI S3IDIAYAS TYN0OISIIZ0HE JIWIJOSSW MOLTIWWH LT¥MID SdYH AdIIIAWED 00" FErS-0-9
S0ELE Q056 PZ/EZ/E-FESEST SIDIAMAS TYMOISSEAOENd JIWIJOSSW MOLTIWWH LTYMED NOLLYNIOEO0D ¥k LdFIIWED 0o Fes-0-2
S8ZLE Qo-ons ANISTLS AHILIAWNID HYALTINS TOdYD AHEAILS AdILAWED 00" g0s-0-9
T8CLE Q0 005 AN3dILS ZHILIWID OHTVATE HEHdOLSIHHD AMNEALLS TAALAWED 00 B0S-0-9
FEFAR Qo 005 ANZEILS AdILITAED HWIMDTHEY d ANIALLS AdELAWED oo 80s-0-92
0 3dag
AN JINYNALHIYH EMILIFAES 9 pung

GO Z¥6 19 QM0 FIMYHIINIYH Hddd § pung Iog [e30%

GYTZE 19 o 1dag 104 TR3OL
S9TLE 00"SZF TS 00SE QOYEaANTIS FAZHD FZ0E LATCHATHD HOSHATHY IHIM 0O0SE QOVEIATIS AAZHD FEO0OZ 00" 009-0-5
0 3dag
arnd FIMTHIINIYF HdW¥d § pung
§ HoayD AUNOUY uoTidrIiossg =22T10AUT Iopuap 258 SUTT 3oTOoAUT Isqunp T

016 :=2beg

LIANY au¥od
II%d ATIVNILIYYd SI E2I0ANI STLONZET UEGHON TITCANI AC IHYLS IV «
OI¥d ATIVILAYd OHY aIdd
TAZTTENEOCOL drysumo] BTH 494

FEOZ/TESED - PEOE/TOSE0 SHIWA MOE MITHD dXI AHIND :I=s[]
dIHSHMOL WTd U048 Ld0ddd HOILOHIYISIA 1D EDI0AMNI MY 6Z:0T PZOZ/S0/F0



0E"TET'£91 rspund TTV 103 Telol
CEZ6E'T ALRIYH LdALZWED 9 pung
69 ZFE ‘19 JNYHILNIYW ¥d¥d ¢ pung
EB TTI2 ST a¥0Y LHIANYRMEd ¢ pung
ZI1 266 9T N4 0¥od TWEENED £ pung
Gk 28BS ‘59 04 MMOL TWEINES T pung
ISTR20T pung
$ Ho=aud JUTLOWY uotT3dTIsss =0ToAUT Iopuap 083 |UTT ITTOAUT Isqunpy T9

0T/0T

rabeg

LIAnW Jdvod

AI¥d ATIVILEYd SI FOI0ANI SHIONICD dHEWON FII0OANT 40 IH¥9LS IV «

dI¥d ATIVILEYd ONY JI%d
JEEITINENCS

PEOZ/TESED — PEZOZ/TIO/EQ SEIWI MOY MOFHD 4Xd
dIHSHMOL WId d0d IdCddd MOILNETHLSIO T2 FDI0AMT

drysumol T3 :dad
AHLND d2E()
Wd 6207 RE0E/S0SF0



04/05/2024 10:37 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP FROM 03/01/2024 TO 03/31/2024
FUND: ALL FUNDS

INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 03/01/2024 Debits Credits 03/31/2024
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#0192/01%0 204,840.72 233,918.02 174,220.86 264,537.88
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 1,111,450.96 8,121.27 200,000.00 819,572.23
101.07 BARR.#0429-MONEY MARKET 1,186,254.25 5,085.94 0.00 1,191,344.19
103.12 BARR. 5.35% - 9 MO - 4/26/2024 209,228.73 0.00 0.00 209,228.73
104.22 C5 CDARS 5.00% 9/12/24-52WK 471,007.12 0.00 0.00 471,007.12
104.25 C5 CDARS 4.85% 04/04/24-13WK 108,062.32 0.00 0.00 108,062.32
GENERAL TOWN FUND 3,250,844.10 247,129.23 374,220.86 3,163,752.47
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE.#0192/01%0 5,782.32 10,004.12 2,380.56 13,415.88
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET B4,136.76 567.30 10,000.00 74,704.06
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 89,925.08 10,571.42 12,3B0.56 88,119.94
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUMD
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE.#0192/0130 203,961.28 62,721.84 28,313.60 238,369.52
101.05 BEYLINE #79B6-MONEY MARKET 847,554,897 5,711.59 0.00 853,266.56
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,051,516.25 68,433.43 28,313.60 1,091,636.08
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#0192/0130 128,829.24 100,051.84 53,489.92 17530116
101,05 BYLINE #798B6-MONEY MARKET 661,920.89 262,560.93 100,000.00 B24,4B1.82
101.086 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 92,892.71 200.00 0.00 93,092.71
103.13 BARR. 5.00% - 6 MO - 5/28B/2024 257,195, 97 0.00 0.00 257,195.57
104.24 BYLINE CDARS 3.77% 2/29/24-13WK 255,41 7.83 2,366.93 257,784.76 0.00
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,396,256.64 365,179.70 411,274.68 1,350,161.66
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE.#0192/01%0 66,289.18 101,546.84 66,012.98 101,823.04
101.05 BYLINE #7386-MONEY MARKET 234,919.94 1,584.52 100,000.00 136,504.46
101.08 CORNERSTONE MM #6332 130,549.68 180.11 0.00 130,739.7%
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 431,758.80 103,321.47 lee,012.98 369,067.29
Fund 6 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#0192/0190 21,986.97 3,1058.01 2,613.31 22,482 .67
101.05 BYLINE #7%86-MONEY MARKET 211,365.70 1,425.26 0.00 212,790.96
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 233,352.67 4,534.27 254813, 31 235,273.63

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 6,493,657.54 789,169.52 984,815.99 6,298,011.07



04/05/2024 10:38 AM
User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP
PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2024

17D BALANCE
03/31/2024

Page: 1/8

023-14
ORIGINAL

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET KORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND

Revenues

Dept 0

1-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX (667.07) 1,895,217.54 1,900,007.73 4,790.19

1-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 4,201.20 64,511,986 50,000.00 (14,511.96)
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 13,287.35 124,900.84 10,000.00 (114, 900.84)
1-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 3,063,407.00 3,063,407.00

1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 377.54 2,000.00 1,622.486

1-0-410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 0.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00)
Teotal Dept 0 16,821.48 2,085,057.88 5,025,414.73  2,940,356.85

Dept 3 = HEALTH AND WELLNESS

1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 150.00 0.00 (150.00)
Total Dept 3 = HEALTH AND WELLNESS 0.00 150.00 0.00 (150.00)
Dept 5 = COMMUNITY CENTER

1-5-406.00 GRANTS 625.00 16,125.00 5,000.00 (11,125.00)
1-5-40%.00 DONATIONS 0.00 3,250.00 2,000.00 (1,250.00)
1-5=410.00 MISCELLANEOQUS INCOME 0.00 609.00 0.00 (609.00)
1-5=410.01 HOMEWORE CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 54,705.00 48,330.00 (6,375.00)
1-5-410.02 TEENM CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1=5=-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 0.00 49,125.00 50, 550.00 1,425.00

1-5=-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 17,110.00 7,200.00 (9,910.00)
1=-5=-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 6,050.00 6,001.16 4,500.00 (1,501.16)
1=-5=410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1=5=410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 1,440.00 1,560.00 120.00

1-5=410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 475.00 600.00 125.00

1=5=411.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 7,352.00 105,602.00 35,000.00 (10,602.00)
1-5=-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 0.00 37,388.86 72,000.00 34,611.14

1=-5=-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 744 .00 10,474.00 30,000.00 19,526.00

1-5-411.04 NOMN-RESIDENT FEES 0.00 1,440.00 500.00 (940.00)
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 14,771.00 303,745.02 317,240.00 13,494.98

Dept & - ASSESSORS DIVISION

1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Tatal Dept & - ASSESSORS DIVISION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 7 — TRANSPORTATION DIVISION

1-7-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME £.00 175.00 0.00 (175.00)
1-7-410.01 DIAL=-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 663.75 6,030.32 7,000.00 969.68

1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECQVERIES 434.00 5,453.00 5,000.00 (453.00)
1-7-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 882.00 10,815.00 9,000.00 (1,815.00)
Total Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 1,979.75 22,473.32 21,000.00 (1,473.32)
TOTAL REVENUES 33,572.23  2,411,426.22 5,363,654.73  2,952,228.5]

Expenditures

Dept 1 — ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION

1-1-500.00 SALARIES 14,828.19 189,534.47 225,750.00 36,215.53

1-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,771.38 22,128.36 25,000.00 2,871.84

1-1-510.00 HREA 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 3,100.00

1-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,108.39 14,237.03 17,000.00 2,762.97

1-1-512.00 IMRF 452,26 5,665.08 3,000.00 2,334.92

1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMEFENSATION 0.00 684,24 1,000.00 315.76

1-1-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D (9.64) 11.64 0.00 (11.64)
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,038.14 13,777.56 14,000.00 222.44

1-1-528.00 INSURANCE (4,424.00) 24,928.00 35,000.00 10,072.00

1-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 617.29 8,219.48 7,500.00 (719.48)
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 362.67 4,544,85 7,000.00 2,455.15

1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 543.47 2,000.00 1,456.53

1-1-537.00 EDUCATION 58.18 504.12 2,000.00 1,495.88

1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 10,261.14 12,000.00 1,738.86

1-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 §,393.30 11,000.00 2,606,70

1-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,180.00 51,756,599 20,000.00 (31,756.99)
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 1,094.17 7,001.69 9,000.00 1,998.31

1-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 67.85 750.00 682.15

1-1-549.00 PERS ., PROP.REPL. TAX=-VILL. REFUND 1,620.68 9,231.66 20,000.00 10,768.34

1-1-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 38,000.00 36,000.00 (2,000.00)
1-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 371.13 3,256.60 5,500.00 2,243.40



04/05/2024 10:38 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 2/8

gg?rézih§gﬁmsﬁzp PERTOD ENDING 03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 03-14 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2024 033172014 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1-55%9.00 QFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 1,460.60 2,500.00 1,039.40
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,682.865 20,669.46 20,000.00 (669.46)
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 69.00 2,181.72 5,000.00 2,B1B.28
1-1=-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 201.81 5,000.00 4,798.19
1-1=-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 718.486 3,500.00 2,781.54
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 420.00 5,000.00 4,580.00
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 128,345.00 1,000,000.00 871, 855.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 23,820.49 566,744.58 1,502,600.00 935,855.42
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 3,333.33 38,958.31 40,000.00 1,041.69
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 19,652.93 20,000.00 347.07
1-2-506.00 TREASURER 83.33 999,96 1,000.00 0.04
1-2-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 484 .52 5,707.74 6,000.00 292.26
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 1,108.55 3,000.00 1,890.45
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 58.18 595.18 2,000.00 1,404.82
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 6,876.04 B2,023.67 87,000.00 4,976.33
Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 11,679.92 208,159.90 225,750.00 17,590.10
1-3-508.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,637.77 57,212.14 44,000.00 (13,212.14)
1-3-510.00 HRA 0.04 524.16 4,750.00 4,225.84
1-3-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 782.17 14,771.98 17,270.00 Z,498.02
1-3-512.00 IMRF 313.93 5,700.15 7,000.00 1,299.85
1-3-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 746.50 1,000.00 253.50
1-3-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D (26.40) 6.60 0.00 (6.60)
1-3-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 800.40 7,058.34 5,500.00 (1,558.34)
1-3-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 527.27 5,795.54 4,800.00 (995.54)
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 259.05 3,246.31 4,000.00 753.69
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 450.77 2,000.00 1,549.23
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 1,106.286 2,917.87 3,000.00 82.13
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 10.20 100.00 89.80
1-3-540.00 PRINTING 142.23 20B8.23 300.00 2l1.77
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 134 .80 668.80 1,600.00 931.20
1-3-558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 14.12 1,616.63 1,500.00 (116.63)
1-3-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 335.41 989.08 1,000.00 10.91
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 76.00 2,251.28 2,800.00 548.72
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Total Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS 17,793.67 312,334.49 327,970.00 15,635.51
Dept 5 = COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 31,453.12 426,070.28 475,000.00 48,929.72
1-5-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,176.59 25,040.79 26,000.00 959.21
1-5-510.00 HRA 0.00 238.30 3,000.00 2,761.70
1-5-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,367.02 32,351.69 36,000.00 3,648.31
1-5-512.00 IMRF 837.55 10,422.79 13,000.00 2,577.21
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,071.83 5,000.00 2,928.17
1-5-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D (6.42) 16.47 0.00 (16.47)
1-5-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 4,353.82 19,281.19 25,000.00 5,718.81
1-5-524.00 NUTRITION 1,574.21 8,770.96 31,000.00 21,229.04
1-5-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 0.00 4,807.85 7,500.00 2,692.15
1-5-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 776.03 8,349.27 7,500.00 (8439.27)
1-5-534.00 UTILITIES 1,056.68 13,349.10 14,000.00 650.90
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 45.60 503.86 1,000.00 496.14
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION 363.16 3,068.60 5,000.00 1,931.40
1-5-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 6,830.91 9,750.00 2,919.09
1-5-540.00 PRINTING 1,858.49 16,033.86 16,000.00 (33.86)
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES B2.75 3,965.686 4,000.00 34,34
1-5-547.00 PROGRAMS 13,342.57 85,815.04 80,000.00 (5,815.04)
1-5-550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS 0.00 23,926.59 39,000.00 15,073.41
1-5-551.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 2,674.34 18,793.21 15,000.00 (3,793.21)
1-5-553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 1,594.30 2,170.33 3,000.00 B29.67
1-5-558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 160.72 1,541.87 2,000.00 458.13
1-5-559.00 QFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 1,331.32 2,000.00 668.68
1-5-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 1,761.93 2,500.00 738.07
1-5-563.00 BUTLDING EQUIPMENT 236.45 5,395.71 12,000.00 6,604.293
1-5-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 2,498.35 3,782.35 4,000.00 217.865
1-5-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 125.72 911.73 2,000.00 1,088.27
1-5-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00



04/05/2024 10:38 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 3/8

User: CATHY i
DB: FLA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 1023-24 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2024 03/31/2004 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 69,171.05 727,603.49 845,250.00 117, 646,51
Dept 6 = ASSESS0RS DIVISION
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 21,816.31 323,144.47 425,000.00 101,855.53
1-6-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,829.38 35,560.67 50,000.00 14,439,33
1-6-510.00 HRA 0.00 1,001.92 9,000.00 7,998.08
1-6-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 1,640.80 24,300.87 33,000.00 B,699,33
1-6-512.00 IMRF 537.15 7.552.20 13,000.00 5,447.80
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,380.83 2,000.00 619.17
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MATNTENANCE 1,147.62 10,871.05 6,000,00 (4,871.05)
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 476.07 6,216.71 6,000.00 (215.71)
1-6-534.00 UTILITIES 414.48 5,194.089 7,000,00 1,805.91
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 1,521.77 3,500.00 1,978.23
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION 2,150.00 4,751.54 6,500.00 1,748.46
1-6-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.60 100.00 99.40
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 1,495.96 1,500.00 4.04
1-6=544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 12,647.50 5,000.00 (7,647,50)
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 823.50 6,295.82 9,000.00 2,704.18
1-6-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 171.90 2,057.29 2,500.00 442 .71
1-6-559.00 QFFICE EQUIPMENT 3,052.24 23,878.47 24,000.00 121.53
1-6=-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 2,239.87 5,000.00 2,760.13
1-6=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 17,654.41 24,500.00 6,845.59
1-6=568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 469.50 500.00 30.50
1-6=569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENAMNCE 0.00 141.92 5,000.00 4,B58.08
Total Dept & - ASSESSORS DIVISION 34,159.45 488,377.26 638,100.00 14%,722.74
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1=7=500.00 SALARIES 7,474.10 §90,151.34 115,500.00 25,348 .66
1=-7=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 629,88 7,406.4%6 9,000.00 1,593.54
1=-7=-510.00 HRR 0.00 79.41 1,650.00 1,570.59
1-7-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 564.62 6,804.38 9,000.00 2,185.62
1-7-512.00 IMRF 227 .87 2,694.83 3,500.00 805.17
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 475.36 800.00 324.64
1-7-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D (26.786) 6.72 0.00 {6.72)
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 352.50 600.00 247.50
1-7-528.00 INSURANCE (260.00) 1,539.00 4,000.00 2,461.00
1-7-532.00 TELEPHONE 91.682 1,849.76 2,500.00 650.24
1-7-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 108.00 1,000.00 892.00
1-7-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 1,043,868 250.00 (793.68)
1-7-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 16,113.07 26,000.00 9,886.93
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTEMANCE 141.73 5,374.15 10,000.00 4,625.85
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 8,843.186 133,998,660 183,800.00 49,801.34
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 160,663.80 2,311,082.15 3,584,720,.00 1,273,637.85
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 33,572.23 2,411,426.22 5,363,854.73  2,952,228.51
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 160,663.86 2,311,082.15 3,584,720.00 1,273,637.85

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (127,091.63) 100,344.07 1,778,934.73 1,678,590.66



04/05/2024 10:38 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TGWNSHIP Fage: i/8

Uzer: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSEIE PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024

ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 1023-14 AVAILABLE

HONTH 03/31/2014 03/31/2014 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept @
2-0-400.00 PROFERTY TAX 0.01 38.40 0.00 (38.40)
2-0-404,00 INTEREST INCOME 571.41 3,540.12 500.00 (3,040.12)
2-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINMNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 119, 303.00 119,303.00
Total Dept 0 571.42 3,578.52 119,803.00 116,224 .48
TOTAL REVENUES 571.42 3,578.52 119,803.00 116,224 .48
Expenditures
Dept 0
2-0-500.00 SALARIES 2,179.94 27,835.72 30,450.00 2,614.28
2-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 134,13 1,738.65 2,300.00 561.35
2-0-512.00 IMRF 66.49 §31.89 1,000.00 168.11
2-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 B2.94 100.00 17.086
2-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 213,12 500.00 286.88
2-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 1,125.00 2,000.00 875.00
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSI3STANCE 0.00 2,935.24 45,000.00 42,064.76
2-0-702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 0 2,380.5¢ 34,762.56 101,350.00 66,587.44
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,380.5¢6 34,762.56 101,350.00 66,587.44
Fund 2 = GENERAL ASS5ISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 571.42 3,578.52 119,803.00 116,224.48
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,380.56 34,762.56 101,350.00 66,587, 44

NET OF REVENURS: & EXPENDITURES (1,809.14)  (31,184.04) 18,453.00 19,637.04



34f05/?g$:Y10=39 AM REVENUE AND EXFENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 5/8
ser: CAT ;
Bo s SoweE PERTOD ENDING 03/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1023-14 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2014 03/31/2014 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
3-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX (236.89) 460,829.25 700,030.61 239,201.36
3-0-402.00 FPERS FROF REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 5,777.56 33,172.17 1,000.00 (32,172.17)
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 847,071.00 947,071.00
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 45,197.81 5,000.00 (40,157.81)
3-0-410.01 HWY .ENT.INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 0.00 3156.08 0.00 (356.09)
3-0-410.02 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL.DEER FARK 45, 986. 67 217,557.57 170, 000.00 (47,557.57)
3-0-410.03 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 9,364.65 74,239.01 50, 000,00 (24,239.01)
3-0-410.04 HWY.ENT. INCOME/VILL. MORTH BARRINGTON 0.00 71,708.89 20,000,00 (51,708.89)
3-0-410.05 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 2,604.00 54,781.85 45, 000,00 (9,781.85)
3-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 63,495.89 857,842.64 1,938,101.61 980,258,397
TOTAL REVENUES 63,495,889 957,842.64 1,938,101.61 980,258.97
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 SALARIES 9,984,860 126,354,43 131,250.00 4,895,57
3-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,068.21 36,079.22 44,000.00 7,920.78
3-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 444,60 5,000,00 4,555.40
3-1-511.00 SQCIAL SECURITY TAX 715.56 9,088.39 9,850,00 761.61
3-1-512.00 IMRF 304.52 3,776.40 4,000.00 223.60
35-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 331.77 750.00 418.23
3-1-528,00 INSURANCE (3,990.00) 22,900.00 30,000.00 7,100.00
3-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 265.02 6,878.95 8,500.00 1,621.05
3-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 1,463.42 3,000.00 1,536.58
3-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 19.80 631.50 2,000.00 1,368.50
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 183.00 1,902.28 2,500.00 587.72
3-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT D.00 1,980.48 3,500.00 1,519.52
3=1=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 223.30 4,554.07 6,000.00 1,445.93
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 10,774.01 216,385.51 255, 350.00 38,964.49
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,818.00 88,584, 20 130, 000,00 41,405.80
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 45.00 188.20 3,000.00 2,811.80
3-4=534.00 UTILITIES B04.47 8,229.27 8,500.00 270.73
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 512,38 2,000.00 1,487.62
3-4=562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 227.49 2,016.11 4,000.00 1,983.89
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIEMENT 0.00 105,742.88 160, 000,00 54,257.12
3-4=564.00 SMALL TOOLS 494 .85 2,859.32 4,000.00 1,140.68
3-4-567.00 EQUIEMENT MAINTENANCE 947.59 23,149.43 30,000.00 6,850.57
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 518,92 24,963.21 45,000.00 20,036.79
3-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 708,23 21, 880,85 40,000.00 18,119.15
3-4=580.00 PAVING 6,987.50 318,757.45 500,000.00 181,242.55
3-4-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3-4-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 675,000.00 675,000.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 12,602,085 596,893.30 1,612,000.00 1,015,106.70
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 23,376.06 813,278.81 1,867,350.00 1,054,071.19
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 63,495,89 957,842.64 1,938,101.61 980,258.97
TOTAL EXEENDITURES 23,376.06 813,278.81 1,867,350.00 1,054,071.19
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 40,119.83 144,563.83 70,751.61 (73,812.22)



04/05/2024 10:38 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page : 6/8

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHI®D PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024 i

ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 2023-14 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2024 03/31/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NDEHAL(MBNORHAD
Fund 4 - PERMAMENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
4-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX (246.47) 698,867.99 700,004.24 1:138.25
4-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 7,194.94 46,362.46 4,000.00 (42,362.48)
4-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,398,233.00 1,398,233.00
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS TNCOME 0.00 576.90 50,000.00 49,423.10
4-0-410.01 MET FUND 0.00 57,652.18 45,000.00 (12,652.18)
4-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 200.00 4,700.00 500.00 (4,200.00)
Total Dept 0 7,148.47 B08,159.53 2,197,737.:24 1,389,577.71
TOTAL REVENUES 7,148.47 B08,159.53 2,197,737.24 1,389,577.71
Expenditures
Dept 0
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 34,290.76 449,738.78 485,000.00 35,261.22
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 6,717.06 78,696.73 95,000.00 16,303.27
4-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 905.08 6,500.00 5,594,92
4-0-511.00Q SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,531..85 33,321.68 37,000,.00 3,678.32
4-0-512.00 IMRF 1,045.87 13,432.30 14,378.00 945,70
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,500.88 4,500.00 2,999.14
4-0-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D (39.70) 9.90 0.00 (9,90)
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS /TESTING 45.00 4,029.27 8,000.00 3,970.73
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 231.84 500.00 268.16
4-0-561.00 FUEL/OQIL 0.00 32,340.73 40,000,00 7,659.27
4-0-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,862.52 9,282.79 8,500.00 (782.79)
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIEMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 400.00 1,404.27 4,000.00 2,595.73
4-0=575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4=0=580.00 FAVING 0.00 605.80 20,000.00 19,394.20
4=0=582.00 STORM WATER 3,490.29 56,552.64 250,000.00 193,447 .36
4=0=584.00 STREET LIGHTS 0.00 9,800.45 15,000.00 5,199_55
4=0=586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 0.00 60,341.34 75,000.00 14, 658.66
4=0=587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 1,9%900.00 6,948.46 15,000.00 B,051.54
4=0=529.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4=0=600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMEMNTS 0.00 133,837.56 350,000.00 216,162.44
Total Dept 0 53,243.45 892,980.48 1,448,878.00 555,897.52
TOTAL EXEBENDITURES 53,243.45 892,980.48 1,448,878.00 555,897.52
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 7,148.47 808,159.53 2,197,737.24 1,389,577.71
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 53,243.45 892,980.48 1,448,878.00 555,897.52

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (46,094.98) (84,820.95) 748,859.24 833,680.12



04/05/2024 10:38 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPCORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 7/8
User: CATHY
GES BLA TouEE PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 023-1 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2024 03/31/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0O
5-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX (188.07) 533,715.42 527,369.75 (6,345.67)
5-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 1,811.47 8,071.96 500.00 (7,571.96)
5-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 273,330.00 273,330.00
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 430.00 5,000.00 4,570.00
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 16,0580.00 15,000.00 (1,050.00)
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 0.00 2,450.00 4,500.00 2,050.00
5-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept O 1,623.40 560,717.38 B25,699.75 264,982.37
TOTAL REVENUES 1,623.40 560,717.38 825,6499.75 264,982.37
Expenditures
Dept O
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 3,595.92 83,339.59 89,000,00 5,660.41
5-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 573.13 6,942.62 9,000.00 2,057.38
5-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
5-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 268.59 6,288.95 7,000.00 711.05
5-0-512.00 IMRF 109.67 1,388.46 2,600,00 1,211.54
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 165.89 1,000.00 834.11
5-0-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE TNSURANCE/AD&D (6.B4) 1.68 0,00 {1.68)
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 2,188.21 160,000.00 7,811.79
5-0-521.00 PARK MATNTENANCE 1,816.25 34,069.88 42,000,00 7,930.12
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 274,20 3,584.24 6,000.00 2,415.7¢6
5-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 286.27 3,000,00 2,713.73
5-0-555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 0.00 12,402.82 15,000.00 2,597.18
5-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 5,559.85 6,000.00 440,15
5-0-562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 0.00 1,935.00 20,000.00 18,065.00
5-0-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 1,878.26 57,934,861 50,000.00 32,065,.39
5-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 570.00 878.24 2,000.00 1,121.76
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.63 1,000.00 999._37
5-0-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-BFROJECTS/MAINT 1,810.73 44,797.62 25,000.00 (19,797.62)
5-0-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 34,957.00 38,000.00 3,043.00
5-0-600.00 CABPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 50,425.00 168, 260.30 258, 800.00 90, 539.70
Total Dept O 64,314.91 464,981 .86 627,050.00 162,068.14
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 64,314.91 464,3981.86 627,050.00 162,068.14
Fund 5 - PARK MATNTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,623.40 560,717.38 825,6499.75 264,982,37
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 64,314.91 464, 381.86 627,050.00 162,068.14
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (62,691.51) 95,735.52 198, 649.75 102,914.23



04/05/2024 10:38 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: B/8
User: CATHY .
DR: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2024
ACTIVITY FOR Y1D BALANCE 034 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/204 03/31/204 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET  NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
6=0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.01 17.81 0.00 (17.61)
6=0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 1,434.26 T,712.78 500.00 (7,212.78)
6=0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 232,953.00 232,5953.00
6=0-409.00 DOMATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 2,350.00 2,000.00 (350.00)
6=0-410.02 LAKE EZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 3,100.00 25,200.00 10,000.00 (15,200.00)
Total Dept 0 4,534.27 35,280.39 245,453.00 210,172,861
TOTAL REVENUES 4,534.27 35,280.39 245,453.00 210,172.61
Expenditures
Dept ©
6=0-500.00 SALARIES 576.92 4,886.63 10,000.00 5,111.37
65-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00
6-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 44.14 372.82 400.00 27.18
6=0-512.00 IMRF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 ig. 46 200.00 161.54
6=-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0.00 11,500.28 20,000.00 8,499.72
6=0-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 0.00 4,825.00 §,000.00 3,175.00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 5,181.00 5,000.00 (181.00)
6-0-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00
6-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 492.25 1,080.25 2,000.00 218.75
6-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 3,500.50 6,000.00 2,499.50
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 73.45 3,000.00 2,926.55
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0 2,613.31 32,960.39 158,750.00 125,789.61
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,613.31 32,960.39 158,750.00 125,789, 61
Fund & = CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 4,534.27 35,280.39 245,453.00 210,172.61
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,613.31 32,960.39 158,750.00 125,789,861
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 1,920.986 2,320.00 86,703.00 84,383.00
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 110,945.68 4,777,004.68 10,690,449.33  5,913,444.65
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 306,592.1% 4,550,046.25 7,788,098.00 3,238,051.75
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (195,646.47) 226,958.43 2,902,351.33 2,675,392.90



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 2/1/2024 to 3/31/2024

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 543.00
EFTPS 31,485.78
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 5,862.90
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 11,221.36
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 490.77
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 104,063.59

Total Payrall 153,667.40






)
Elaii: i
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: April 5, 2024

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Penelope Herr- Township Assessor
Subject: Board Report —March 2024

Assessor Department

2021-1,955 total permit count
9 new Single-Family home
2022-2,111 total permit count
64 new Single-Family home
2023-2,090 total permit count
67 new Single-Family home
2024- 178 total permit count as of 4/5/2024
4 new Single-Family home

313 exemptions were entered into SmartFile since March 172024, 184 exemptions were entered into SmartFile for the month of
March.2023

345 exemptions were entered into SmartFile January through March 2024. 317 exemptions were entered into SmartFile January
through March 2023

The 2024 tentative township factor for Ela Township that the Chief County Assessor has published is 1.096. Meaning, a 9.6% increase
in property values is expected based on the sales ratio analysis that has been done by the county office.

The 2023 tax bills are going to be mailed out the first week of May. Another reminder to all homeowners to
look at the exemptions listed on the bottom righthand comer of the tax bill and verify you are receiving all exemptions you are
eligible for.



r-
Ela:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: April 3, 2024
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jessica P. Case, Transport Liaison

Subject: Board Report — March 2024

Nov- Dec-
BUS SERVICE Oct-23 23 29 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 309 262 254 211 285 311
Ridership (One Way) -
Wauconda 52 38 28 40 42 43
Total Number of Rides 361 300 282 251 327 354
Revenue Miles - Ela 1557 1317 1224 1109 1623 1530
Revenue Miles - LC 588 478 375 469 476 522
Total Miles 2145 1795 1599 1578 2099 2052
Revenue Hours - Ela 160.75 159.75 144.25 161 ely o 193
Revenue Hours - LC 28.5 24.5 19.5 25 25 28.5
Total Hours 189.25 184.25 163.75 186 302 221.5
Days in Service - Ela 22 19 19 19 20 21
Days in Service - LC 13 11 9 11 11 ;i
Fuel Usage (gallons) 407.1 508.3 263.4 395.6 412.2 390.9
Lift Usage 129 97 87 76 102 127




Ela&::

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — March 2024

Clients and Groups:

In the month of March, the Health & Wellness department received a total of 12 referrals. Current trends related to access
to therapists and psychiatrists, housing challenges, and language barriers. The Lending Closet helped 45 families with
medical equipment. Our closet is full; however, we encourage those looking to donate to give us a call. We are always
open to certain items such as ramps, wheelchairs, and knee scooters. We plan to clean out and organize the closet this
spring. The Care Giver Support Group runs the last Tuesday of each month from 3-4.:30pm at Ela Town Hall. Residents
are encouraged to reach out to Betsy Innocenti, LSW for more information. We are extremely proud of the group and their
amazing work and dedication to growth.

Personnel:
We are seeking a full-time licensed Clinician.

Community Events:

The Health & Wellness team continues to prioritize enhancing operational efficiency and adapting to evolving needs. Our
team is working hard to expand access to mental health services by maintaining full caseloads while continuing our
comprehensive efforts in community engagement, collaboration, training, and resources development. Through active
collaboration, our team is developing innovative event ideas and marketing strategies tailored to resonate with our
community. We are actively engaged in various committees and organizational meetings, including the Community
Advisory Council, [llinois Attorney General's Violent Advisory Committee, Southwest Fatality Review Committee, and
Interagency Collaboration Meeting. Recently, we had a productive meeting with the Lake County Housing Authority, and
we will continue to collaborate and gather resources for our residents. New collaborations are being formed with the Ela
Area Public Library and Vernon Area Public Library, while we participate in the Strategic Planning & System
Performance Committee hosted by PADS, underscoring our commitment to holistic community engagement. Preparations
are underway for upcoming training with the Lake Zurich Fire Department, and we are hosting IEP/Educational Law
Training through AITCOY for professionals working with youth.

Goals:

Health & Wellness is dedicated to increasing community engagement and awareness of mental health services. We
prioritize consistency, inclusivity, and a sincere dedication to community well-being in our approach. Through diverse
initiatives like events, social media campaigns, and outreach programs, we aim to raise awareness and improve
accessibility to our services.



Elai

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent
Subject: Board Report — March 2024

Highway Department Update:

e March has been a busy month for the Highway Department. Some of the jobs that we have been busy completing
was the 257 section of stormwater pipe on Lakewood in Echo Lake, installing additional speed limit signs on Echo
Lake Rd, adding and replacing signage through all of Ela Township and all of the Villages and we completed
quite a bit of tree trimming and tree removal.

s The team has been using the vactor pretty frequently cleaning storm basins. In the last month we have been
getting quite a bit of use of our sewer camera system. It has proved to be a very useful tool at our disposal.

=  During the month we had only one minor snow event. For the 2023/2024 snow season we had ordered 800 tons
of salt which we are required to take 80% of the total ordered and we did. For the upcoming 2024/2025 snow
season we have already joined with LCDOT Joint Salt Bidding for 700 tons of salt.

Income from the Villages:
o Total income for March from Village Contracts $17,890.16

o Village of Deer Park — 33 tickets preformed
* Labor charges $4,680.00
* Material charges $449.71
* Equipment charges $2.009.25
» Totaling $7,138.96

o Village of Kildeer — 5 work tickets preformed
* Labor charges $555.00
*  Material charges $169.50
= Equipment charges $246.75
= Totaling $971.25

o Village of Long Grove — 18 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $4,710.00
*  Material charges $469.00
* Equipment charges $§1,950.50
= Totaling $7,129.50

o Village of North Barrington — 8 work ticket preformed
* Labor charges $1,530.00
= Material charges $403.70
* Equipment charges $716.75
* Totaling $2,650.45

Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 250,25 work hours preformed
o Assessor — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours
o Buses — 3 work ticket equaling 7 hours
o Cemetery — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours
|



o000 OO0O0

Community Center — 4 work tickets equaling 10.25 hours

Health & Wellness — 3 work ticket equaling 5 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 32 work tickets equaling 203.75 hours
Historical — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Parks — 8 work tickets equaling 22.25 hours

Town Hall — 2 work tickets equaling 2 hours



b

Ela s v

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: April 2,2024

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report - March 2024

Programming:

Programming in March was either chaotic or more reserved. Our scheduled Day Trip to the Harley Davidson Museum in
Milwaukee was canceled due to low enrollment as was our Art Show. We had 18 artists display their work in the Art
Show last year and had a nominal fee at the door for guests. We pivoted this year to charge the artists and keep the event
free for anyone that wanted to come in to encourage friends and family members of the artists to attend. Some of the
artists were deterred by the cost and decided not to participate, so we canceled. We are hoping to highlight our talented
artists in Art Club this September at our Community Center Celebration. Our St. Patrick’s Day event had 93 participants
and we were short some staff, so a very big thank you to Gloria and Rich Palmblad and Trustee Wilhoit for helping us
serve food and drinks that night. We brought in just under $6000 in program revenue for the month, which is about
$1000 less than March 2023. With that Day Trip being canceled, that's to be expected. Our Morning Movers Program on
Monday, Wednesday and Friday mornings continue to be our most popular fitness program as we have had between 40-
60 participants every session. We are happy to be able to continue offering this program completely free to participants.

Meals:

Lunch revenue came in at about $700 for the month and that is about $300 less than March 2023. We had 2 Lunch &
Learns in March with 20 and 46 members respectively. Pairing this with Lunch & Movies twice a month has offered more
opportunities for our members to socialize and engage with one another.

We will be kicking off the month of April with another virtual wine tasting and will close with our in-person Spring Fling
Friday Night Event on April 26. Our 8-week fall prevention program begins and that class is completely full with a wait
list. Knowing thatis such an important subject matter for our residents, we continue to work with Good Shepherd
Hospital and offer that program completely free of charge to participants.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



rn
Elas
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: April 3, 2024
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Director

Subject: Youth Board Report — March

Spring Break Camp

Spring Break Camp ran from March 25- March 29 from 8:30am-4:30pm. The cost per child per day for Spring
Break Camp is $50.00. We met our minimum number to run (20 participants) for each day. The participant
numbers for Spring Break Camp 2024 were: Monday- 28, Tuesday- 27, Wednesday- 35, Thursday- 25, and
Friday- 21. The per day average for Spring Break Camp 2024 was 27.2, and for reference, 2023 was 11.2, and
2022 was 15.4. We had a great time, the weather was a little all over the place, but we still managed to have a
lot of fun! We visited the Ela Public Library, saw Kung Fu Panda 4 in theatres, went bowling at Bowlero, and
got to fun around at the USGTC! Overall, a great week! Hopefully next Spring Break we will have some better
weather so we can plan some more outside activities or field trips!

Homework Club
March was a good month for Homework Club. The Highway Department installed the basketball hoop outside,
which the kids love! The 9-Square game has been getting a lot of use outdoors, and indoor using a balloon. The

kids have a great time playing it and have caught on to the rules super-fast! Only two more months to go before
Summer Camp starts!

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Director



r-
Ela
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Ted Marciniak, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report — April 2024

Community Center Generator: The Township is still pending word on next steps now that we have officially been
awarded the grant money for the generator at the Community Center. Once we get the go ahead, we will proceed with
the project.

Pickleball/Tennis Courts: The pickleball/tennis courts have been open for the season. It is encouraging to see our avid
pickleball community enjoying the courts.

Townhall: There was a sewer backup at Townhall last week, and thanks to the Highway Department, that issue has been
resolved.

ILCMA Summer Conference: I received free registration for the ILCMA Summer Conference, so I will be in Galena June
4th_gth,

FY24/25 Budget Notice: We have finalized the tentative budget for FY24/25, and notice has been published in the paper.
There are copies throughout Townhall for review. The final budget is set to be approved at the May board meeting.

IMRF Presentation: A representative from IMRF will be at the Community Center on June 17% at noon to speak to our
employees and help educate them on all things IMRF.







3/2024

ELA TOWNSHIP
PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY

In accordance with the Illinois Open Meetings Act, the Ela Township Board of Trustees (“Board”)
provides an opportunity for public comment at Board and Committee meetings. The Board has a
responsibility to conduct the business of the Township in an orderly and efficient manner and to
establish reasonable procedures for public comment at its meetings. The Supervisor, as Chair of the
Board’s meetings (or the Chair Pro-Tem in the Supervisor's absence) or appointed Committee
chairperson for any Committee meetings, is responsible for ensuring the orderly conduct of the
meeting and will rule on the appropriateness of any public comment issues that may arise.

The following procedures for public comment are intended to maintain the orderly conduct of meetings
and ensure faimess to those who wish to address the Board or committee:

1.

Anyone interested in speaking publicly at a Board meeting or committee meeting is welcome and
required to sign in prior to the start of the meeting. Late arriving individuals are still permitted to
speak during the public comment section but must first provide their name for the record. In
order to speak at a meeting, a person must be present at the meeting. People arriving after the
public comment period will not be permitted to speak at that particular meeting.

The public comment period is intended to provide an opportunity for individuals to comment on
Township issues. Speakers will be limited to three minutes per person, unless extended by the
Board 1n its discretion. A person may address the Board or Committee only once per meeting.

Only one person may speak at a time during any public comment period.

No person may assign their time to any other person, nor may anyone read remarks from anyone
else.

No person may address the Board or Committee or engage in public comment except during the
defined public comment period and when recognized by the Chair.

During any public comment period, Board or Committee members may ask questions of the
speaker while he or she is at the microphone, if recognized by the Chair. However, the Board or
Committee members need not answer questions from a speaker during any public comment
period. If a person has a question for the Board, the individual may be asked to submit the
question in writing.

Any person who engages in threatening, slanderous, or disorderly behavior when addressing the
Township Board, or who speaks out of turn or otherwise disrupts the Township Board or
Committee meeting shall be deemed out-of-order by the Chair. Repeated or extraordinary
occurrences of disorderly conduct shall be grounds for the Chair to cause the violator to be
removed from the meeting room. The Chair will rule on whether remarks made are in violation of
this policy.

The Supervisor or Committee Chair has the authority to determine procedural matters regarding
public participation not otherwise defined in this policy.

Members of the public may also contact the Board or Committee in writing, either by email to
info@elatownship.org or by mailing or dropping off written comments to the Township Clerk at
the Township Hall for submission into the public record.







»

Elai™  Spring/Summer

TOWNSHIP - 2024 Newsletter

Deer Park * Lake Zurich * North Barrington * Hawthorn Woods

PENDING

Kildeer * Long Grove * Barrington * Unincorporated Ela Township

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047
(847) 438-7823
n Facebook/Ela Township

==l Website: ﬂ Email:
= elatownship.org info@elatownship.org




From Ela Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad

Greetings -

Another fiscal year has come to an end, and very shortly the Board will be approving the next fiscal year budget endin
March 31, 2025, at the ugcoming meetin% on May 9th. Ela Township levied $3,945,000 in tax money this year anﬁ
copies of the preliminary budget are available for viewing at Town Haﬁ)

Currently, Ela Township mails two newsletters to all households each year — one issue for Spring/Summer and the other
inF inter, Our 55+ newsletter is mailed out four times a year with the October, November, and December issue
mailed to all households. As we continue to look for ways to reduce costs, we thought we'd try something new. The
Township newsletter for the Spring/Summer issue would be mailed to every Ela household and the Fall/Winter
newsletter would be viewed on our website. Just so everyone doesn’t miss out on our riveting news, we will send out a
postcard this fall with the link, etc. reminding everyone where to get the latest Township news! Plus, as a second
reminder, we will also include this link in the 55+ newsletter mailed out in September.

Please mark &/cmr calendar forjulfy 19th! Congressman Quigley's office staff, representing the 5th District, will be at Ela
Township’s Community Center from 10 to noon. This is grour opportunity to get answers to all your questions whether
it's regarding policy perspective or issues you may have about federal programs like social security, veteran benefits, tax
returns, etc.

In case you have not heard, Congressman Quigley was responsible for including Ela Township as part of his 14 projects
to receive Federal funding for a community project. Ela wiﬁ receive up to $150,§00 which will help purchase a generator
for the Community Center to serve our area as an Emergency Operating Center should the need ever arise. Also, there
have been times in the past where our Center has been used as a cooling and warming center. Having this generator will
allow us to operate even if our own Center is dealing with power outages. We are so thankful to Congressman Quigley
for selecting our project for the FY 24 Communiry%:unding Project Program.

Save the date! On June 1st, in collaboration with the Ela Area Public Library, we are again offering a document
shredding event to be held at the Ela Library from 8:30 to 11:30 a.m. Shredding is limited to three boxes per household.
A list olg acceptable electronics will also be posted on our website later this month. We ask everyone to bring a
nonperishable food donation for the St. Francis de Sales food pantry.

The Ela Township Community Center is the host of a multitude of programs, events, trips, and exercise classes for our
55+ residents. But did you know that the center comes alive with young voices on school days for children in
kindergarten through 5th grade? Forty plus children spend a couple of hours each day doing homework, playing games,
and working off some of their energy on a new playground that was installed last August. %as pictured on the cover).

Ela Township plans to host a Community Center Celebration on September 14th, with a rain date of September 15th.
WEe are in the beginning stages of planning; however, more information will be forthcoming in our bi-monthly e-blasts.
Please sign-up to receive these through our website elatownship.org.

As always, please reach out if you have any questions. We are here to help! Hope you all have a wonderful summer!

g Jeeremndert - A T e R ol
Honthetolloinghoidne 21, 19, 4, 2, 14, 5, 1.



Spotlight on Township Government

Township government is unlike any other type of government. Illinois Townships by law only requires us to do three
things — provide general/emergency assistance, assess real property, and maintain all unincorporated roads and bridges.
Our mission at Ela Township is to continue to enhance the quality of life for our residents by providing unparalleled
and cost-cffective community-based services. Ela Township is very fortunate to offer so much more to our residents
while continuing to seek other ways and ideas to serve all of our citizens! Below is just a short list of services we are

currently able to provide:

Supervisor and
Clerk’s Office:
* Notary Public
* Voter Registration

* LIHEAP (Low Income

Energy Assistance Program)
* Vehicle Stickers

* Temporary Disabili
Pafldng Placard 7

* Recycling Opportunities

Youth:
= Safe Sitter classes
* Safe at Home classes
* Homework Club
* Spring Break Camp
* Winter Break Camp
* Shooting Stars Summer Camp

Assessor:
* Property Assessments

» Fieldwork to update prope
record cards as changes are made

* Permit visits for new construction

and improvements
made to the property

* Entry of sales recorded with
Lake County Recorder

» Homeowner Exemptions
* Senior Freeze Exemption
* Disabled Person Exemption
* Disabled Veteran Exemption
* In office Assessment Inquiries

» Assessment a%peals in office
at county and state level

Highway Department:

* Maintain all
unincorporated roads
(Both paving & pothole patching)

* Stormwater issues in
unjncorpnrated areas

* Maintains all Township
properties

* Maintains all Township parks

. Trimming & removal of dead
trees in right of way
» All signage in

unincorporated areas

Transportation:

*» Transportation services for Ela
Township residents who are 55
and older or those with tempo-
rary and permanent disabilities

» Service area is limited to Ela
Township boundaries with the
exception of Good Shepherd
Hospital and the doctors offices
in the surrounding areas and the
Barrington Metra Station.



Cemeteries

- not know, Ela
295 Church Street, an

ot e
T -

N

a55+

El

ownship operates two cemeteries. Lake Zurich Cemetery, located at -
cF Fairfield Cemetery located at 24375 Ql.lentinqlg\

§ cemeteries have a very rich history with burials dating back to the 1800’s. Lake
Zurich cemetery offers not only a Scatter Garden for Township residents past and
resent, but it also offers three Columbaria with niches for the ashes of loved ones.
| fust a quick reminder of the regulations for Township cemeteries: 1) we remove

decorations that are faded, rotted, or decaying, 2) trees, shrubs, and perennials must
have pre-approval prior to being planted at the cemetery, 3) please limit decorations | &
to two per grave site. These regulations help preserve the great history and
atmosphere at the cemetery. For more information please visit our website at
elatownship.org/departments/cemeteries or email info@elatownship.org.

& Thank you for your interest in Ela Township Cemeteries! For those of you who do ..

oad. Both

ot Cove . SR
b

.
FLA TORHSHI
_ BT

Senior Resource Services:

Qur senior resource staff assists Ela Township residents
with many programs and links them with services to
gomnte independence and a sense of well-being. Lisa

aggiano or Laura Kulawik, our Senior Resource
Specialists, will help you in any way possible; SNAP
(lgood stam}i programﬁ_&Beneﬁt Access Program/f)iscount
on license plates and Ride Free RTA pass, Senior Health
Insurance = Counseling  and Ecﬁlcation SHIP),
Pharmaceutical Assistance Program, and edicare
Savings Program Screening and Application Assistance.
SHIF counseling is free! Call or email to schedule an

appointment at (847)438-9160, lisag@elatownship.org

or laurak@elatownship.org.

Day Trip! ! :
SC Johnson () B (B i e
Global Headquarters "'% ﬁ“i ﬁh; 1"}
Rl e Wial™
- [See =]
1525 Howe St, Racine, WI
Wednesday, June 26 , 9:00 a.m. - 3:30 p.m.

Register by June 12.
Fee: $62 Resident/ $§70 Non-Resident
Fee includes SC Johnson admission & guided tour, lunch,
deluxe motor coach transportation & gratuities.

Seviog HEAtTn
INSURANCE PROGRAM

Ela

TORUNSHIP

Our Volunteers are ordinary people with extraordina
hearts! You expect no pay, yet the VALUE of your WD:K
knows no limit. Volunteers are just ordinary people who
reach out and take a hand and to aért]i’-mr make a
difference that lasts a life time. Tﬁank you!
The Ela Township Community Center needs you!
Volunteer help can be used at our reception desk, be a
kitchen aide, a friendly home visitor, or join our card
making prc\gram. Please contact Lisa Gaggiano for
etails at lisag@elatownship.org.

&
&,

Sew i iy

Distance Travel
ica: A World of Nature

Lon
Costa

January 25 - February 5, 2025
Diveagc;eper and engage with local life
on this tour designed specifically

for small groups. Maximum group size
is 24.

Poland
ay 7, 2025
y | On an all encompassing tour of
st Poland, uncover the country’s
poignant past and engaging present.

Please contact Susan Dillon for more information (847)438-9160.

Discoverin

April 25 -

o

Brought to you by the Ela Township Community Center

GRS

)
S e

Corner Salon MEN-tal Health Mousic Trivia Nights Pig Roast
For Men & Women Men Only Friday, May 24, June 14 Friday, June 21,
Wednesdays, 10:00 a.m. Thursday, May 2,9 & 16 5:30 - 7:00 p.m. 6:00 - 8:00 p.m.
to 2:00 p.m. 10:00 - 11:00 a.m. Think you know all the Roasted Pig, Baked

Haircuts & Styling are back at

the Ela Community Center!  and depression, yet

1in 10 men will ex]ierience anxiety
ess than half of

songs? How about who

sang them? Or, when? Beans, Au Gratin

Potatoes, Salad,

Mary McCullough is here to  them will receive treatment for it. Test your musical acumen Chef’s Choice Descert
save us from all those bad-hair What if socieiyu]iave men and bring your friends. S'e SU gu:? eslszr
days! Clients need to come ermission to be vulnerable? Join Light refreshments will be ﬁ%g $§5 e;ﬁzn :

with hair washed.

Call ahead for appointments
Men's Cut: $10 Resident
$15 Non-Resident
Lady’s Cut: $15 Resident
$20 Non-Resident

im Dalbec for this 3-week course
where we reassess what masculinity
is, talk about emotions, and

rioritize our own MEN-tal
health. Registration is required.

served and prizes based on
number of attendees.
Fee For Each: $5 Resident
$7 Non-Resident
Sign up one week in
advance.

$30 Non-Resident



Health & Wellness Department

In a communiﬁy where support and well-being are vital, the Ela
Township Health & Wellness Department stands as a beacon of
hope and compassion. Our mission is clear: to provide
compassionate, confidential, and cost-free mental health and
wellness services to residents of all ages, from children to seniors.

QOur department offers a comprehensive range of services desic%ned to
meet the diverse needs of our community. Whether it's individual
therapy, couples and family counseling, case management, or access

Have a recent injury or family member coming into
town that requires medical eguipment? Ela Health &
Wellness has a Medical Lending Closet stocked with

wheelchairs, crutches, toilet seat risers, commodes,

to our medical lending closet, we are here to support you every step
of the way. QOur services extend to consultations, ﬁnanci?l, and
housing referrals, and resource referrals ensuring our residents have
access to the assistance and resources they need to thrive. We host a
variety of support groups including our currently running Caregiver
Support Group, Alcoholics Anonymous group, and Charity Knitter
group. Our groups provide a nurturing space for individuals to
connect, share experiences, and find solace.

walkers, and more., Call our office and speak to one of
our staff to inquire about availability. A]E equipment is
available to rent at no cost to all Ela

ownship
residents,

We believe in the power of collaboration and community
partnerships. By working closely with other organizations
and agencies, we seek to enhance the quality of life for all
Accessibility is key to our approach. Recognizing the importance of Township residents and find innovative solutions to the
meeting people where they are, we offer both in-person and virtual challenges we face together.

options for our services. This flexibility ensures that everyone,
regardless of their circumstances, can access the support they need in
a way that works for them. At Ela Townsh\ix{ Health & Wellness,
inclusivity is at the core of everything we do. We stand firmly against
discrimination based on any factor, embracing diversity, and
fostering an environment where everyone feels respected and valued.

“You are not a drop in the ocean. You are the entire ocean
in a drop.” --- Rumi

For more information or to access our services, please
contact us at health@elatownship.org or follow us on
Facebook @ElaTownshipHealthWellness.

Highway Department

Ela Township provides a wide array of services that are performed year round and designed to
help our residents. Each year, the Ela Township Highway Department provides services for
over 100 miles of road by maintaining our own unincorporated roads pfus the roads of our
surrounding villages that do not have a public works department. Through Intergovernmental
Agreements, the %‘ownsh.ip offers nerig public works operation services, road and right of way
maintenance along unincnrparatcge roads in Ela and the Villages of Deer Park, K_ilcE:er, Long s
Grove and North Barrington along with snowplowing in Deer Park. Partnering with these B8
governmental agencies is just one cost-effective way we save taxpayer dollars. Eﬁi Township
continues to be one of the smallest taxing bodies on your tax bill!

Upcoming Planned Projects:

The 2024 Pavement Improvement Program for the remainder of Indian Trails subdivision .
and the continuation of the Forest Lake subdivision are to be completed in late summer/early fall.

Please check our Facebook Page facebook.com/elatownshiphighway and website, elatownship.org/departments/highway for
updated project information.

..'j‘l‘llﬂ"—""ﬂﬂ“""

The Highway Department has partnered with SWALCO to provide our residents with &
. a textile recycling center. The Spwalcn textile bin is available at the Ela Townshi

Highway Department, which is located at 23605 Echo Lake Road in Lake Zurich. We
also offer 3 recycling centers for old shoes, cell phones, flags, and glasses. These are
. available at Knox Park 1155 E. Rt 22, Knigge Park 23600 N. Echo Lake Road, and at ' .
| the Ela Historical Society & Museum located at 95 E, Main St., all in Lake Zurich, We |
. also offer a plastics recycling bin as well, for all those plastics that we cannot recycle in our
bins at home such as bubble wrap, plastic grocery bags, produce wrap, and plastic overlay. § |
Drop off your plastics in the conveniently located colE:ctiDn bin in the lobby at Town &,
Hall 1155 E. IL Route 22, Lake Zurich. e

On behalf of all Highway Department employees, we are proud to serve Ela Township and be part of the services that it provides
in care of its residents. We want to thank all of our Township residents for their support and involvement throughout the year.
The Highway Department can be reached Monday thru Thursday from 6:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m., and Friday from 6:30 a.m. to 12:30
p-m. by calling or office at (847)438-2371 or email highway@yelatownship.org. The I'ﬁghway Department also welcomes our
residents to visit us at our office located at 23605 N Echo Lake Rd, Lake Zurich.



Historical Society & Museum

Ela Township has a rich and diverse historical story to tell and celebrate dating back
to the 1830's. On September 8th, 2024, from 12 to 6 pm, Ela Historical Society will
present its third annual History Day and Antique & Artisan Market. We are proud to
offer this historically centered, free, family—ftié:ndl% event at our Historical Museum

FlISTORY DAY

AND ANTIQUE & ARTISAN MARKET
Sunday, September Sth, 2024 Shile

and the adjoining Lions Park in downtown Lake Zurich. We will have farming and e a0

agriculmra{ educational speakers as well as nature inspired crafting and games for the o e Lfé?« y
kids. Bring a blanket, some chairs, and picnic food or enjoy food for purchase on site 95 E. Main 5¢. A TR

from the Lake Zurich Lion's Club. Take in an authentic mid-19th century live baseball K sl

game! Experience a flashback in time as you and your family learn about the founding Featuring,

= Anaontique, vintage; dand artisan market )
Tours of the Ela historical museum (B2l

= Speahers and breakout sessiont on local :\

= Ablachsmith forge and demonstration

pioneers and the history of our township. Venture into the Civil War reenactment
camp and learn about the life of a Union soldier and about the many residents of Ela
T'ownship who served in the Civil War. Dress-up and costumes are encouraged and

welcome for our day of Ela Township historical commemoration. If you would like to + A mid-19th century uintage baseball game <k
volunteer, donate, or get involved in this special day please reach out to us. S e s e )
The Ela Historical Museum is open to the public on Saturdays from 12 to 3 pm, or N e e ﬁ-a?
visits may be arranged by appointment. We are located at 95 E. Main St. in Lake et s gl =N

Zurich. Admission is always free, but donations are appreciated. To contact Ela
Historical Society for sche&t]ing a visit or for other matters, call (847)438-2086 or
e-mail elahistorical@gmail.com. Visit our website at elahistoricalsociety.com, and
check out Ela Historical Society on Facebook.

Assessor’s Office

From the Assessor...We're here to help!

You Just Received Your Tax Bill, What Can You Do If You Have
Questions or Concerns?

a pienic blanhet or chairs, & stay owhlle.

THIS EVENT 15 FREE. FOR MORE IHFORMATION GO TO  Shiche
ELAHISTORICALSOCIETY.COM/HISTORYDAY iy

Do yvou know where your property taxes go?

Tlhis b a Dipgakddussii ol @ 2022 s BTGl 32,706,672 Tor 2 STV lowe i Lake Zukch

In early May, Ela Township residents will be receiving their tax bills.
This can be a tense time for taxpayers if you feel our%:;i.l.l is too high.
We encourage you to verify information our office has about your

roperty. If errors do exist, then we may be able to adjust your bill in
Eand, which can affect the amount of property taxes you pay in this
calendar year.

Last year was the general assessment year, the first year of the
quadrennial assessment cycle. If you have not verified the property
information, now is the perfect time to. You can verify that easily at

IMSLAKE.or%by address or parcel identification number or stopping
by our office. You will want to verify the drawing we have for your
home. If you have an open foyer and/or living room, volume area
would dictate that your home be categorized as a one-story dwellin
in those areas, so Ket us know if we have that area Esteg as a fu
two-story. You can also verify the bathroom and fireplace count. You
may have also removed a deck, patio or shed in the past and did not
notify us of that change. If you only have a partial basement, you
should ensure it isn’t listed as a full anc{ verify the finished area we have
on file. These are just a few examples of information that can affect the
assessed value of] our home. We can make corrections to the tax bill
you just received g}r certain factual errors, but the window of
opportunity is brief. Please feel free to call us or stop by our office and
we would be happy to go over the information witﬁ you to ensure all
the facts regarding your property are correct.

Double check the exemptions listed on your tax bill. Did
you receive the General Homestead Exemption which is
available to any homeowner for their principal residence.
Are you 65 years of age or older? Have you applied for the
Senior Homestead Exemption? Low-income Senior
Citizens Assessment Freeze? There is also the Senior
Citizen Tax Deferral Program available through the Lake
County Treasurer’s Office. There are multipﬁa ways that
veterans and disabled persons can save money on their

roperty taxes. Home Improvement Exemption defers, for
our years, any increase in the assessment of the property
due to an addition or other improvements to the home for
which the Township Assessor would add value. Should
you have any questions please call our office at
(847)438-8370 or visit our website at elatownship.org/
departments/assessor.

Senior/Disabled Bus Service

& | Ela Township offers bus transportation service for weekday use for our residents who
J are 55 years of age and older, and for those with disabilities. Transportation hours are
y 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, within Township boundaries. In
|| addition, we transport to the Barrington Metra station, Good Shepherd Hospital,
§ and doctors offices in the surrounding area. Service is first come first served, hours
 are su(l:sject to change. The cost of transportation is $2 for a one way ride or $4 round
g trip. One additional stop can be made for $1. For more information, or to schedule
| 2 ride, please call (847) 438-6677 or email bus@eclatownship.org. Please visit our
s website for additional information at elatownship.org/departments/transportation.




Youth DeBartment

Shooting Stars Summer Camp
Ela Township Shooting Stars Summer Camp is a great opportunity for your kids to join in weekly field trips,

group games, weekly cr:
for

Who? Kids entering st kfr'.ldt: tllruugh 6th grudc that reside in Ela vanship
Nhen? June —August 2024
Where? Knox Park in Lake Zurich. Located next to Ela Town Hall 1155 1L.-22, Lake Zurich, IL

s and activities, and socialize with other kids in Ela Township while school is out
the summer! Camp is in session from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p-m.
You must be a resident of Ela Township to attend.

Homework Club After School Care Program

Homework Club is our after-school program offered to the youth in Ela
Township. Children engage in daily activities such as completing homework,
laying games, making crafts, and building friendships. The goal of Homework

.- lub is to provide children with a safe and enjoyable environment for them to
grow academically and socially.

- When? After school, Monday through Friday until 5:30 p.m., when Lake
& Zurich CUSD 95 is in session.

-

A r Where? Ela Township Community Center, 380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich, IL
60047
. SafeSitter & Safe@Home

® I SafeSitter Essentials is a program designed to prepare students in grades 6 through & to be safe when
o ® they are home alone, watching younger sib].in§s, or babysitting. This class is filled with fun games and
e role-playing exercises. By the end of this day-long program, students will cover safety skills, child care

@ skills, first aid and rescue skills, and life and business skills.

SAFESITTER

Safe@Home is designed for children in grades 4 through 6 to pre}gare them to be safe when they are

S AFE@HOME home alone. This 90-minute program teaches how to practice safe habits, how to }ilrevent unsafe

y SAFEAITTER

situations, and what to do when faced with dangers such as power failures or weat

er emergencies.

For more information on youth programs and services please visit our website at elatownship.org/departments/youth-

programs, or contact the Youth

Summer Events

Hawthorn Woods

Concerts & Movies in the Park
Community Park
June - August 16, 6:30 p.m.

July 4 Celebration
Community Park
July 3, 3:00 p.m.

July 4 Parade
Lagoon Dr. to Village Hall
July 4,10:00 a.m.

Party in the Park
Community Park
September 7,4-10 p.m.

Lake Zurich
Food Truck Socials
Paulus Park, Wednesdays,

June through August
4:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m,

Lake Zurich Farmers Market
Paulus Park, Fridays,
June 7 - September 13,
3:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.

4th of July Celebration
Paulus Park

July 4, 10:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.

Live at the Lake
Paulus Park, Thursdays,
June 20 - July 25, 6:00 p.m.

epartment at (847)438-9160.

Lake Zurich contd..

Lions Club Alpine Carnival
Main St. & Lions Dr.

July 19, 5:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m.
July 20, 1:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m.
July 21, 12:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.

Rock the Block
Downtown Main Street

Long Grove

Chocolate Fest
Downtown Long Grove
May 17, 12:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m.
May 18, 10:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m.
May 19,10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Strawberry Fest
Downtown Long Grove

September 14, 5:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. June 21, 12:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m.

June 22,10:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m.
June 23,10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Vintage Days
Downtown Long Grove
July 27,10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.
July 28,10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.



Ela Township
1155 E. Route 22
Lake Zurich, IL. 60047

ECRWSS

Postal Customer

LOCAL

Ela Township Department Directory

Prsrt Sed
U.S. Postage
PAID
Permit #117
Lake Zurich, IL

clatownship.org

Supervisor Gloria Palmblad = Clerk Lucy Prouty
Township Manager Ted Marciniak

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich

Hours: Monday-Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Phone: (847) 438-7823 « Fax: (847) 438-9269
Email: info@clatownship.org

elatownship.org

Ela Town d

Assessor Penny Herr

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich

Hours: Monday-Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Phone: (847) 438-8370 » Fax (847) 438-6880
assessor@elaassessor.org
elatownship.org/departments/asscssor

Director Sara Marx

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich

Hours: Monday-Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Phone: (847) 540-8380 = Fax: (847) 540-8390
health@elatownship.org
elatownship.org/departments/health-wellness

ElaT hip C y
Cemetery Manager Jeff Thompson

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich

Phone: (847) 438-73823

Email: info@elatownship.org
elatownship.org/departments/cemeteries

Ela Township Elected Officials

Ela Township Highwa
Highway Superintendent Mike DePouw
23605 Echo Lake Road, Lake Zurich

Hours: Monday-Thursday, 6:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

Friday 6:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.

Phone: (847) 438-2371 + Fa.x (847) 438-0457
Email: highway@clatownship.org
elatownship.org/departments/highway

1
Susan Dillon, Community Programs Director
Jim Dalbec, Assistant Director
380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich
Community Center Hours:
Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Phone: (847) 438-9160 * Fax: (847) 438-9196

Email: susand@elatownship.org * jimd@elatownship.org

elatownship.org/departments/seniors

Ela Youth Program

Susan Dillon, Community Programs Director
Joe Caeciatore, Youth Coordinator

380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich

Community Center Hours:

Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Phone: (847) 438-9160 * Fax: (847) 438-9196

Email: susand@elatownship.org * youth@elatownship.org

Ela Senior/Disabled Bus Service
Bus Service Hours: Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.
Reservation Hours: Monday-Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Hours are subject to change

Phone: (847) 438-6677

Email: bus@elatownship.org
elamwnship.arg/depar:rnents/transportation

Supervisor
Gloria Palmblad
‘AR Clerk
Luey A, Prouty

(847) 438-7823
supervisorpalmblad@ R
elatownship.org (847) 438-7823
clerkprouty@
elatownship.org

Trustee
Larry Bowman

(847) 438-7823
trustechowman@
clatownship.org

Trustee
Tosi Ufodike

Trustee
Doug Samsz

== (847) 438-7823
trusteeufodike®

(B47) 438-7823 i e

trusteesamz®
elatownship.org

Trustee
Laurie Wilhoit

(847) 438-7823
trusteewilhait
@elatownship.org






.
Ela4
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1830

Ela Township Field Contract 2024
Organization/Affiliate Agreement Between
Ela Township and Lake Zurich Flames Football
PURPOSE
Ela Township recognizes that certain organizations exist within the community whose purpose is to enhance recreational opportunities
for a specific purpose and group. These organizations are separate and independent from Ela Township and provide their own leadership,
organizational and operational structure. Although the stated mission of the organization may differ, public recreational facilities and

programs create a mutually beneficial environment in which to provide quality recreation for all the individuals served by the parties,
as well as the general public.

Ela Township recognizes that at times it is in the best interest of the community that Ela Township work outside the organization in
coordinating, integrating and consolidating the planning and provision of recreational facilities and programs when basic functions are
compatible, and a public benefit may be derived. Through working relationships with outside organizations and joint efforts, each party
can contribute to greater public service without relinquishing their separate identities or any of their individual responsibilities.

Ela Township is willing to establish a working relationship and cooperative agreement with the Lake Zurich Flames Football (hereafter
- “Affiliate”). With this agreement, the parties will define the working relationship, mutual expectations, and individual responsibility.
However, this agreement cannot be considered absolute; but shall serve as a frame of reference. Standards outline herein ensure that the
parties’ concept of joint planning, use and maintenance is followed to the maximum extent possible, while retaining the essential freedom
of discretion, decision and action in planning, developing and maintaining recreational programs.

I. Criteria and Conditions
1. Ela Township agrees to:
a. Cut the grass on the playing areas and common areas at Knox Park,
b. Reserve the right to schedule those unused dates for use by another organization.
2. Affiliate shall provide its own leadership, structure, and must delegate Operational duties to its membership.
a. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on their website outlining its community purpose/goals to help support Ela
Township sports organizations. A copy of the verbiage will be provided by the Township’s authorized representative.
b. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on any electronic scoreboards and physical signage identifying sponsors of Affiliate.
3. Affiliate shall be financially self-supporting,
4, Affiliate shall have its own volunteer governing board with adopted written bylaws or guidelines.
a. It is a not-for-profit corporation or organization dedicated to offering and promoting recreational activities.
5. Affiliate shall provide a list of officers, phone numbers and other contact information.

6. Affiliate agrees and understands that neither the Affiliate nor its officials, officers, members, employees or volunteers (collectively
“Affiliate™) are entitled to any benefits or protections afforded employees of Ela Township. Affiliate will not be covered under provisions
of unemployment compensation insurance of Ela Township workers’ compensation insurance of the Township and that any injury or
property damage arising out of any Affiliate activity will be the Affiliate’s sole responsibility and not the Townships. Also, it is
understood that the Affiliate is not protected as an employee or as a person acting as an agent or employee under the provision of the
general liability of the Township and therefore, the Affiliate will be solely responsible for its own actions. The Township will in no way
defend the Affiliate in matters of liability.

Ela Township Field Contract 2024 Lake Zurich Flames Page |



7. All fees, charges, monies and expenditures shall be handled by the Affiliate itself, with its own accounts in the group’s name. The
group shall have a written policy regarding refunds. All requests for refunds shall be addressed in a timely manner.

8. Affiliate acknowledges and agrees that the group is responsible for any and all expenses, including, but not limited to, the provision
of equipment and materials related to the Affiliate’s activities.

9. Activities, programs, and event sponsors by Affiliate shall not, other than to adhere to specific membership guidelines, program
requirements, or minimum residency standards, discriminate against or exclude any individual, from participation for reasons of race,
color, creed national origin, sex, sexual orientation, disability, or any other characteristic protected by local, state, or federal law.

10. Affiliate understands and agrees that it is solely responsible for determining whether any staff, employee, or volunteer is qualified
and suitable for any Affiliate position and/or activity and that the Township is not responsible for any hiring or retention decision.

11. Affiliate shall comply with all applicable local, state, and federal laws, including, but not limited to the Illinois Human Rights Act,
the American with Disabilities Act, and Civil Rights Act of 1964. Affiliate shall base employment, volunteer, and participation criteria
upon personal capabilities and qualifications without diserimination because of race, color, religion, sexual orientation, sex (except as
an appropriate division for athletics programming), national origin, age (except as an appropriate division of programming levels for
youth athletics programming), marital status, or any other protected characteristic as established by law.

12. Affiliate and Ela Township agree to meet annually reviewing the agreement and evaluating the season.
II. Use of Grounds

1. Ela Township hereby grants the Affiliate authority to use and play on Knox Park as they are presently constituted for activities
authorized by the Affiliate.

2. Ela Township hereby grants the Affiliate authority to operate vending services at the Township’s concession stand facility on their
own or through a licensed vendor meeting health department regulatory standards. If any vendor operates from the Township concession
stand, such vendors shall hold Ela Township harmless with a liability waiver. The liability waiver must be submitted and on file with
the Township’s authorized representative prior to any concessions being sold. All concession stand food operations are subject to Lake
County Health Department regulations and inspections. For the safety of consumers, it is expected that a certified food service manager
will be overseeing the preparation of food and proper storage.

3. The cleanliness of the Township’s concession stand facility and park grounds shall be the responsibility of the Affiliate and shall be
cleaned daily after use.

4. Affiliate will be charged a fee based on the approved policy and maintenance costs of park, facility and field usage. Annual Fee of
$2,500.00. There is a mandatory, refundable $250.00 deposit that shall be paid with the annual fee upon submittal of this
executed agreement and prior to use of Knox Park facilities and grounds by the Affiliate. The $250.00 deposit will be refunded
following final inspection by the Township’s authorized representative of Knox Park facilities and grounds used by the Affiliate,
including the return of all facility access keys issued at the start of the contract period.

5. Affiliate shall promptly report to Ela Township any unsafe condition of which the Affiliate becomes aware of on any of the fields or
the concession stand for which the Affiliate is granted use of hereunder (subsurface conditions, holes in sport fields, broken equipment,
ete.).

6. The Affiliate is solely responsible for providing supervision as needed, for any and all Affiliate activities.

7. Ela Township does not assume any responsibility, care, custody, or control of any Affiliate property or equipment brought upon or
stored upon Township property. The Affiliate is solely responsible for the safety and/or security of any Affiliate property or equipment
brought upon or stored on Township property.

8. The Affiliate agrees that any modifications to Knox Park grounds, including any equipment brought to the site will require prior
written approval from the Township’s authorized representative. Further, it is understood that any approved modifications to Knox Park
grounds, including structures added at any time will remain the sole property of Ela Township.

9. Affiliate shall adhere to all applicable Township ordinances, rules, regulations, policies, and procedures.

Ela Township Field Contract 2024 Lake Zurich Flames Page 2



ITI. Insurance
Affiliate shall provide, on an annual basis each year, a Certificate of Insurance with limits not less than the following:
a. Per occurrence —Bodily Injury-$1 million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined —
§1 Million Dollars.
b. Aggregate—Bodily Injury - $2 Million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined -
$2 Million Dollars.

Affiliate shall also name ELA TOWNSHP as an additional insured on any liability policy it carries. Said Certificate shall certify that
Affiliate’s policies are primary in coverage as to injury or damage caused by Affiliates programs or activities.

IV. Termination and Duration

a. The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on the date hereof and end on November 30, 2024, Thereafter, this Agreement
shall be deemed automatically renewed for successive one-year periods unless either party shall advise the other party in writing of their
intention not to renew this Agreement prior to the conclusion of the aforementioned contract period, or unless the parties otherwise
mutually agree in writing to terminate the Agreement.

b. The Agreement may be amended by the written approval of both Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties has caused this Agreement to be executed by a duly authorized officer thereof as of the
date first above written.

Authorized Signature of Affiliate Authorized Signature of Ela Township
Printed Name Printed Name

Title Title

Telephone Number Telephone Number

Date Date

Ela Township Field Contract 2024 Lake Zurich Flames Page 3






Line Iltem Transfers

The following line item transfers are necessary as of 3/31/2024:

Fund

General Town

General Town

General Town

General Town

Dept.

Administrative
Administrative
Administrative
Administrative
Administrative
Administrative

Administrative

Health & Wellness
Health & Wellness
Health & Wellnass
Health & Wellness
Health & Wellness
Health & Wellness
Health & Wellness

Health & Wellness

Community Center
Community Center
Community Center
Community Center

Community Center

Assessor
Assessor
Assessor

Assessor

Overdrawn #

1-1-514.00

1-1-532.00

1-1-544.00

1-1-544.00

1-1-544.00

1-1-555.00

1-1-565.00

1-3-509.00

1-3-514.00

1-3-520.00

1-3-520.00

1-3-532.00

1-3-532.00

1-3-558.00

1-3-558.00

1-5-514.00

1-5-532.00

1-5-540.00

1-5-547.00

1-5-551.00

1-6-544.00

1-6-544.00

1-6-532.00

1-6-520.00

iption
Voluntary Life Insurance/AD&D
Telephone/Internet
Professional Services
Professional Services
Professional Services
Grant Funding

Information Technology

Health Benefits
Voluntary Life Insurance/AD&D
Building Maintenance
Building Maintenance
Telephone/Internet
Telephone/Internet
Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Voluntary Life Insurance/AD&D
Telephone/internet
Printing
Programs

Programs Supplies

Professional Services
Professional Services
Telephone/Internet

Building Maintenance

Page 1of 2

Transfer §

From #

$12.00
$720.00
$10,000.00
$10,000.00
$11,757.00
$2,000.00

$670.00

$13,213
57
4307
$1,252
$549
$447
$90

527

$20.00
$850.00
535.00
55,850.00

53,800.00

52,500.00
$5,150.00
$217.00

$4,500.00

1-1-509.00

1-1-534.00

1-1-528.00

1-1-549.00

1-1-500.00

1-1-573.00

1-1-568.00

1-3-500.00

1-3-500.00

1-3-534.00

1-3-536.00

1-3-565.00

1-3-534.00

1-3-540.00

1-3-538.00

1-5-500.00

1-5-520.00

1-5-538.00

1-5-524.00

1-5-524.00

1-6-546.00

1-6-565.00

1-6-534.00

1-6-569.00

04/01/2021



General Town

Permanent Road

Parks

Cemetery

Assessor

Transportation

Transportation

Expenditures

Expenditures

Expenditures

Expenditures

Expenditures

1-6-520.00

1-7-514.00

1-7-558.00

4-0-514.00

4-0-562.00

5-0-514.00

5-0-574.00

6-0-523.00

Building Maintenance

Voluntary Life Insurance/AD&D

Office Supplies

Voluntary Life Insurance/AD&D

Operating Supplies

Voluntary Life Insurance/AD&D

Ela Historic-Projects/Maint

Crem Scatter Garden

Page 2 of 2

5400.00

57

5794

$10.00

$783.00

52.00

$19,798.00

$181.00

1-6-565.00

1-7-509.00

1-7-561.00

4-0-509.00

4-0-582.00

5-0-509.00

5-0-563.00

6-0-522.00

04/01/2021



